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PART T
There are statements in this section that contain projections or estimates
and that are considered to be "forward-looking" as defined by the Securities and

Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). 1In these statements, you may find words such
as believes, -expects, plans, or similar words. These statements are not
guarantees of our future performance. There are risks, uncertainties and other

factors that could cause actual results to be different from those projected.
Some of the reasons the results may be different are discussed under Item 7,



Edgar Filing: GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP - Form 10-K

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operations ("MD and A"), in the 2001 Annual Report to Shareholders ("Annual
Report"), and 1in the accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
("Notes"), all included herein.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
THE COMPANY

Green Mountain Power Corporation (the "Company" or "GMP") is a public
utility operating company engaged in supplying electrical energy in the State of
Vermont ("State" or "Vermont") in a territory with approximately one quarter of
the State's population. We serve approximately 87,000 customers. The Company
was 1incorporated wunder the laws of the State on April 7, 1893.

Our sources of revenue for the vyear ended December 31, 2001 were as
follows:

* 24.6% from residential customers;

* 26.0% from small commercial and industrial customers;
* 18.2% from large commercial and industrial customers;
* 29.6% from sales to other wutilities; and

*

1.6% from other sources.
See the Annual Report and M D and A for further information about revenues.

During 2001, our energy resources for retail and wholesale sales of
electricity, excluding sales made pursuant to the agreement with Morgan Stanley
Capital Group, Inc. ("MS") discussed under MD and A-Power Contract Commitments,
were obtained as follows:

* 37.4% from hydroelectric sources (2.4% Company-owned, 0.1% New York Power
Authority ("NYPA"), 33.2% Hydro-Quebec and 1.7% small power producers);
* 30.8% from a nuclear generating source (the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant
described below);

* 3.2% from wood;

2.0% from oil;

2.2% from natural gas; and

0.5% from wind.
The remaining 23.9% was purchased on a short-term Dbasis from other
utilities through the Independent System Operator of New England ("ISO"),
formerly the New England Power Pool ("NEPOOL") .

In 2001, we purchased 93.0% of our energy resources to satisfy our retail
and wholesale sales of electricity (including energy purchased from Vermont
Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation ("Vermont Yankee" or "VY") and under other
long-term purchase arrangements). See Note K of Notes.

A major source of the Company's power supply is our entitlement to a share
of the ©power generated by the 531 megawatt (MW) Vermont Yankee nuclear
generating plant owned and operated by VY. We have a 17.9% equity interest in

* % ot

Vermont Yankee. For information concerning Vermont Yankee, see Power Resources
- Vermont Yankee.
The Company participates in NEPOOL, a regional bulk power transmission

organization established to assure reliable and economical power supply in the
Northeast. The ISO was created to manage the operations of NEPOOL in 1999. The
ISO works as a clearinghouse for purchasers and sellers of electricity in the
deregulated wholesale energy markets. Sellers place bids for the sale of their
generation or purchased power resources and if demand is high enough the output
from those resources is sold. We must purchase additional electricity to meet
customer demand during periods of high usage and to replace energy repurchased
by Hydro-Quebec wunder an arrangement negotiated in 1997. Our costs to serve
demand during such high usage periods such as warmer than normal temperatures in
summer months and to replace such energy repurchases by Hydro-Quebec rose
substantially after the market opened to competitive bidding on May 1, 1999.
The cost of securing future power supplies has also risen in tandem with higher
summer supply costs.

The Company's principal service territory is an area roughly 25 miles in
width extending 90 miles across north central Vermont between Lake Champlain on
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the west and the Connecticut River on the east. Included in this territory are
the «cities and towns of Montpelier, Barre, South Burlington, Vergennes,
Williston, Shelburne, and Winooski, as well as the Village of Essex Junction and
a number of smaller towns and communities. We also distribute electricity in
four separate areas located in southern and southeastern Vermont that are
interconnected with our principal service area through the transmission lines of

Vermont Electric Power Company, Inc. ("VELCO") and others. Included in these
areas are the communities of Vernon (where the Vermont Yankee plant is located),
Bellows Falls, White River Junction, Wilder, Wilmington and Dover. The

Company's right to distribute electrical service in its service territory is the
utility's most important asset. We supply at wholesale a portion of the power
requirements of several municipalities and cooperatives in Vermont. We are
obligated to meet the changing electrical requirements of these wholesale
customers, in contrast to our obligation to other wholesale customers, which is
limited to specified amounts of capacity and energy established by contract.

Major business activities 1n our service areas include computer assembly
and components manufacturing (and other electronics manufacturing), software
development, granite fabrication, service enterprises such as government,
insurance, regional retail shopping, tourism (particularly fall and winter
recreation), and dairy and general farming.

Operating statistics for the past five years are presented in the following
table.

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION

Operating Statistics For the years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998
Total capability (MW) . . . . . . .« .« « « « « . . 408.0 411.1 393.2 39
Net system peak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 341.2 323.5 317.9 31
Reserve (MW). . . . . .« .« « « o o « « o o oo 66.8 87.6 75.3 8
Reserve % of peak . . . . . . . . . . . o . o .. 19.6% 27.1% 23.7% 2
Net Production (MWH**)
Hydro . . . . . « . . o 0 e e e e e e e e e e e 951,146 1,053,223 1,095,738 972,
Wind. . . . o . . . e e e e e e e e e e 12,135 12,246 7,956
Nuclear . . . . v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e 736,420 803,303 731,431 607,
Conventional steam. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,670,249 2,704,427 2,328,267 750,
Internal combustion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,291 35,699 12,312 40,
Combined cycle. e e e e e e e e e e e e 72,653 73,433 99,962 118,
Total production. . . . . . . 4,460,894 4,682,331 4,275,666 2,489,
Less non-firm sales to other utilities. . . . . . 2,365,809 2,573,576 2,152,781 499,
Production for firm sales . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,095,085 2,108,755 2,122,885 1,990,
Less firm sales and lease transmissions. . . . . 1,956,232 1,954,898 1,920,257 1,883,
Losses and company use (MWH). . . . . . . . . . . 138,853 153,857 202,628 106,
Losses as a % of total production . . . . . . . . 3.11% 3.29% 4.74% 4
System load factor (***). . . . . . . . . . . . . 70.1% 74.2% 76.2% 7
Net Production (% of Total)
Hydro . . . . . . . o o 0 e e e e e e e e e e 21.3% 22.5% 25.6% 3
Wind. . . . o . . . e e e e e e e e e e 0.3% 0.3% 0.2%
Nuclear . . . . . o . o o e e e e e e e e 16.5% 17.1% 17.1% 2
Conventional steam. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59.9% 57.8% 54.5% 3
Internal combustion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.4% 0.8% 0.3%
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Combined cycle. . . . . . . .« « . . o . . .o 1.6% 1.6% 2.3%
Total . . . . . . .« . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 10

Sales and Lease Transmissions (MWH)
Residential — GMPC. . . . . . .« « « « « « « « « . 549,151 558, 682 544,447 533,
Commercial & industrial - small . . . . . . . . . 718,969 704,126 688,493 665,
Commercial & industrial - large . . . . . . . . . 683,004 683,296 664,110 636,
Other . . . . . . . o . .00 0 e e e e e 2,030 6,713 3,138 3,
Total retail sales and lease transmissions. . . . 1,953,154 1,952,817 1,900,188 1,839,
Sales to Municipals & Cooperatives (Rate W) . . . 3,078 2,081 20,069 44,
Total Requirements Sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,956,232 1,954,898 1,920,257 1,883,
Other Sales for Resale. . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . 2,365,809 2,573,576 2,152,781 499,
Total sales and lease transmissions (MWH) . . . . 4,322,041 4,528,474 4,073,038 2,383,
Average Number of Electric Customers
Residential . . . . . . . . . . . . . .00 .. 73,249 72,424 71,515 71,
Commercial and industrial small . . . . . . . . . 12,984 12,746 12,438 12,
Commercial and industrial large . . . . . . . . . 22 23 23
Other . . . . . . o o o . L. 000 e e e 65 65 66

Total. . . . . . « « « « < < . ... 86,320 85,258 84,042 83,
Average Revenue Per KWH (Cents)
Residential including lease revenues. . . . . . . 13.33 12.50 12.32 11
Commercial & industrial - small . . . . . . . . . 10.83 10.00 9.88 9
Commercial & industrial - large . . . . . . . . . 7.69 6.51 6.55 6
Total retail including lease. . . . . . . . . . . 10.44 9.52 9.47 8
Average Use and Revenue Per Residential Customer
KWh's including lease transmissions . . . . . . . 7,497 7,717 7,617 7,
Revenues including lease revenues . . . . . . . . § 999 S 965 $ 938 S

(*) MW - Megawatt 1s one thousand kilowatts.

(**) MWH - Megawatt hour 1s one thousand kilowatt hours.
(***) Load factor 1s Dbased on net system peak and firm MWH production less

off-system losses.

STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATION

General. The Company is subject to the regulatory authority of the Vermont
Public Service Board ("VPSB"), which extends to retail rates, services and
facilities, securities issues and various other matters. The separate Vermont

Department of Public Service (the "Department"), created by statute in 1981, is
responsible for development of energy supply plans for the State of Vermont,
purchases of power as an agent for the State and other general regulatory
matters. The VPSB principally conducts quasi-judicial proceedings, such as rate
setting. The Department, through a Director for Public Advocacy, is entitled to
participate as a litigant 1in such ©proceedings and regularly does so.
Our rate tariffs are uniform throughout our service area. We have entered
into a number of Jobs 1incentive agreements, providing for reduced capacity
charges to large customers applicable only to new load. We have an economic
development agreement with International Business Machines Corporation ("IBM")
that provides for contractually established charges, rather than tariff rates,
for incremental loads. See Item 7. MD and A - Results of Operations - Operating
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Revenues and MWh Sales.

Our wholesale rate on sales to two wholesale customers is regulated by the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC"). Revenues from sales to these
customers were less than 1.0% of operating revenues for 2001.

We provide transmission service to twelve customers within the State under
rates regulated Dby the FERC; revenues for such services amounted to less than
1.0% of the Company's operating revenues for 200L1.

On April 24, 1996, the FERC issued Orders 888 and 889 which, among other

things, required the filing of open access transmission tariffs by electric
utilities, and the functional separation Dby utilities of their transmission
operations from power marketing operations. Order 888 also supports the full

recovery of legitimate and verifiable wholesale power costs previously incurred
under federal or state regulation.

On July 17, 1997, the FERC approved our Open Access Transmission Tariff,
and on August 30, 1997 we filed our compliance refund report. In accordance
with Order 889, we have also functionally separated our transmission operations
and filed with the FERC a code of conduct for our transmission operations. We
do not anticipate any material adverse effects or loss of wholesale customers
due to the FERC orders mentioned above. The Open Access tariff could reduce the
amount of capacity available to the Company from such facilities in the future.

See Item 7. MD and A - Transmission Expenses.
The Company has equity interests 1in Vermont Yankee, VELCO and Vermont
Electric Transmission Company, Inc. ("VETCO"), a wholly owned subsidiary of

VELCO. We have filed an exemption statement under Section 3(a) (2) of the Public
Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, thereby securing exemption from the

provisions of such Act, except for Section 9(a)(2), which prohibits the
acquisition of securities of certain other utility companies without approval of
the SEC. The SEC has the power to institute proceedings to terminate such

exemption for cause.

Licensing. Pursuant to the Federal Power Act, the FERC has granted
licenses for the following hydro-electric projects owned by the Company:

Issue Date Licensed Period
Project Site:
Bolton. . . . February 5,1982 February 5,1982 - February 4, 2022
Essex . . . . March 30, 1995 March 1, 1995 - March 1, 2025
Vergennes . . June 29, 1999 June 1, 1999 - May 31, 2029
Waterbury . . July 20, 1954 expired August 31, 2001, renewal pending

Major project licenses provide that after an initial twenty-year period, a
portion of the earnings of such project in excess of a specified rate of return
is to be set aside in appropriated retained earnings in compliance with FERC
Order #5, issued 1in 1978. Although the twenty-year periods expired in 1985,
1969 and 1971 in the cases of the Essex, Vergennes and Waterbury projects,
respectively, the amounts appropriated are not material.

The relicensing application for Waterbury was filed in August 1999. The
Waterbury reservoir was drained in 2001 to prepare for repairs to the dam by the
State, ©presently estimated for completion in 2004. Once repairs are complete,
the Company expects the project to be relicensed for a 30 year term and does not
have any competition for the Waterbury license.

Department of Public Service Twenty-Year Electric Plan. In December 1994,
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the Department adopted an update of its twenty-year electrical power-supply plan
(the "Plan") for the State. The Plan includes an overview of statewide growth
and development as they relate to future requirements for electrical energy; an
assessment of available energy resources; and estimates of future electrical
energy demand.

In June 1996, we filed with the VPSB and the Department an integrated
resource plan pursuant to Vermont Statute 30 V.S.A. 218c. That filing is
still pending before the VPSB.

RECENT RATE DEVELOPMENTS

The Company reached a final settlement agreement with the Department in its
1998 rate case during November 2000. The final settlement agreement contained
the following provisions:

* The Company received a rate increase of 3.42 percent above existing rates,
beginning with bills rendered January 23, 2001, and prior temporary rate
increases became permanent;

* Rates were set at levels that recover the Company's Hydro-Quebec VJO
contract costs, effectively ending the regulatory disallowances experienced by
the Company from 1998 through 2000;

* The Company agreed not to seek any further increase in electric rates
prior to April 2002 (effective in bills rendered January 2003) unless certain
substantially adverse conditions arise, including a provision allowing a

request for additional rate relief if power supply costs increase in excess of
$3.75 million over forecasted levels;

* The Company agreed to write off in 2000 approximately $3.2 million in
unrecovered rate case litigation costs, and to freeze its dividend rate until it
successfully replaces short-term credit facilities with long-term debt or equity
financing;

* Seasonal rates were eliminated in April 2001, which generated
approximately $8.5 million in additional cash flow in 2001 that can be utilized
to offset increased costs during 2002 and 2003;

* The Company agreed to consult extensively with the Department regarding
capital spending commitments for upgrading our electric distribution system and
to adopt customer care and reliability performance standards, in a first step
toward possible development of performance-based rate-making;

* The Company agreed to withdraw its Vermont Supreme Court appeal of the
VPSB's Order in the 1997 rate case; and
* The Company agreed to an earnings limitation for its electric operations

in an amount equal to its allowed rate of return of 11.25 percent, with amounts
earned over the 1limit Dbeing wused to write off regulatory assets.

The Company earned approximately $30,000 in excess of its allowed rate of
return during 2001 before writing off regulatory assets in the same amount.

On January 23, 2001, the VPSB approved the Company's settlement (the

"Settlement Order") with the Department, with two additional conditions:

* The Company and customers shall share equally any premium above book value

realized by the Company in any future merger, acquisition or asset sale, subject

to an $8.0 million 1imit on the customers' share; and

* The Company's further investment in non-utility operations is restricted.
For further information regarding recent rate developments, see Item 7. MD

and A - Rates, Liquidity and Capital Resources, and Note I of Notes.

SINGLE CUSTOMER DEPENDENCE

The Company had one major retail customer, IBM, metered at two locations
that accounted for 13.5 percent, 11.2 percent, and 11.8 percent of total
operating revenues, and 19.2 percent, 16.5 percent and 16.2 percent of the
Company's retail operating revenues in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. IBM's
percent of total revenues and MWH sales in 2001 increased due to a rate increase
and a decrease 1n total operating revenues as a result of decreased sales for
resale pursuant to the MS agreement, which is discussed in greater detail in
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Item 7 of the MD and A-Power Contract Commitments. No other retail customer
accounted for more than 1.0% of our revenue during the past three years. Under
the present regulatory system, the loss of IBM as a customer could have a
material adverse effect on the Company and would require the Company to seek
rate relief to recover the revenues previously paid by IBM from other customers
in an amount sufficient to offset the fixed costs that IBM had been covering
through its payments. See Note A of the Notes.

COMPETITION AND RESTRUCTURING

Electric wutilities historically have had exclusive franchises for the
retail sale of electricity in specified service territories. Legislative
authority has existed since 1941 that would permit Vermont cities, towns and
villages to own and operate public utilities. Since that time, no municipality
served by the Company has established a municipal public wutility.

During 2001, the Town of Rockingham ("Rockingham"), Vermont initiated
inquiries and legal procedures to establish its own electric utility, seeking to
purchase an existing hydro-generation facility from a third party, and the
associated distribution plant owned by the Company within the town. In March
2002, voters in Rockingham approved an article authorizing Rockingham to create
a municipal wutility by acting to acquire a municipal plant which would include
the Bellows Falls Hydroelectric facility and the electric distribution systems
of the Company and/or Central Vermont Public Service Corporation. The Company
receives annual revenues of approximately $4.0 million from its customers in
Rockingham. Should Rockingham create a municipal system, the Company would
vigorously pursue its right to receive just compensation from Rockingham. Such
compensation would include full reimbursement for Company assets, if acquired,
and full reimbursement of any other costs associated with the loss of customers
in Rockingham, to assure that our remaining customers do not subsidize a
Rockingham municipal wutility.

In 1987, the Vermont General Assembly enacted legislation that authorized
the Department to sell electricity on a significantly expanded basis. Before
the new law was passed, the Department's authority to make retail sales had been
limited to residential and farm customers and the Department could sell only
power that it had purchased from the Niagara and St. Lawrence projects operated
by the ©New York Power Authority.

Under the 1987 law, the Department can sell electricity purchased from any
source at retail to all customer classes throughout the State, but only if it
convinces the VPSB and other State officials that the public good will be served
by such sales. Since 1987, the Department has made limited additional retail
sales of electricity. The Department retains its traditional responsibilities
of public advocacy before the VPSB and electricity planning on a statewide
basis.

In certain states across the country, including the New England states,
legislation has Dbeen enacted to allow retail customers to choose their
electricity suppliers, with incumbent wutilities required to deliver that
electricity over their transmission and distribution systems. Increased
competitive pressure in the electric utility industry may restrict the Company's
ability to charge energy prices sufficient to recover embedded costs, such as
the cost of purchased power obligations or of generation facilities owned by the
Company. The amount by which such costs might exceed market prices is commonly
referred to as stranded costs.

Regulatory and legislative authorities at the federal level and in some
states, including Vermont where legislation has not Dbeen enacted, are
considering how to facilitate competition for electricity sales. For further
information regarding Competition and Restructuring, See Item 7. MD and A -
Future Outlook.

CONSTRUCTION AND CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

Our capital expenditures for 1999 through 2001 and projected for 2002 are
set forth 1in Item 7. MD and A - Liquidity and Capital Resources-Construction.
Construction projections are subject to continuing review and may be revised
from time-to-time 1in accordance with changes 1in the Company's financial
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condition, load forecasts, the availability and cost of labor and materials,
licensing and other regulatory requirements, changing environmental standards
and other relevant factors.

For the period 1999-2001, internally generated funds, after payment of
dividends, provided approximately 82 percent of total capital requirements for
construction, sinking fund obligations and other requirements. Internally
generated funds provided 100 percent of such requirements for 2001. We
anticipate that for 2002, internally generated funds will provide approximately
90 percent of total capital requirements for regulated operations, the remainder
to be derived from bank loans.

In connection with the foregoing, see Item 7. MD and A - Liquidity and
Capital Resources.

POWER RESOURCES
On February 11, 1999, the Company entered into a contract with Morgan

Stanley Capital Group, Inc. (MS). In January 2001, the MS contract was modified
and extended to December 31, 2003. The contract provides us a means of managing
price risks associated with changing fossil fuel prices. For additional

information on the MS contract, see Note K of Notes.

The Company generated, purchased or transmitted 2,393,194 MWh of energy for
retail and requirements wholesale customers for the twelve months ended December
31, 2001. The corresponding maximum one-hour integrated demand during that
period was 341.2 MW on August 9, 2001. This compares to the previous all-time
peak of 323.5 MW on January 17, 2000. The following table shows the net
generated and purchased energy, the source of such energy for the twelve-month
period and the capacity in the month of the period system peak. See Note K of
Notes.

Net Electricity Generated and Purchased and Capacity at Peak

Generated and Purchased Capacity
During year At time of

Ended 12/31/2001 of annual peak

MWH percent Kw percent
Wholly-owned plants:
Hydro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59,050 2.4% 32,410 8.4%
Diesel and Gas Turbine. . . . . . 18,291 0.8% 54,578 14.1%
Wind. . . . . . . . . . . . ... 12,135 0.5% 480 0.1%
Jointly-owned plants:
Wyman #4. . . . . . . . . .« . . . 6,960 0.3% 7,013 1.8%
Stony Brook I . . . . . . . . . . 49,822 2.1% 24,561 6.3%
McNeil. . . . . . . . . .« < . . . 21,133 0.9% 6,443 1.7%
Owned in association with Others:
Vermont Yankee Nuclear. . . . . . 736,420 30.8% 89,370 23.1%
Long Term Purchases:
Hydro-Quebec. . . . . . . . . . . 793,800 33.2% 114,200 29.5%
Stony Brook I . . . . . . . . . . 22,831 1.0% 12,060 3.1%
Other:
NYPA. . . . o o v v v e a0 1,609 0.1% 300 0.1%
Small Power Producers . . . . . . 98,296 4.0% 20,388 5.3%
Short-term purchases. . . . . . . 572,847 23.9% 25,700 6.6%
Total . . . . e e e e e e e 2,393,194 387,503

Less system sales energy. . . . . - -
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Net Own Load. . . . . . . . . . . 2,393,194 100.00% 387,503 100.00%

Vermont Yankee.

On August 15, 2001, VY agreed to sell its nuclear power plant to Entergy
Corporation for approximately $180 million. The FERC approved the Entergy
purchase on January 30, 2002. The sale is subject to approval of the VPSB, the
U.S. DNuclear Regulatory Commission and other regulatory bodies. A related
agreement calls for Entergy to provide the current output level of the plant to
VY's present sponsors, including GMP, at average annual prices ranging from $39
to $45 per megawatt hour through 2012, subject to a "low market adjuster"
effective November, 2005, that protects the Company and other sponsors in the
event that market prices for power drop significantly. ©No additional
decommission liability funding or any other financing by VY is anticipated to
complete the transaction. The sale, if completed, will lower projected costs
over the remaining ten-year license period for VY. The Company would continue
to own its equity interest in VY, whose primary role would consist of
administering the power supply contracts between Entergy and VY's present
sponsors. On March 4, 2002, the Department announced its endorsement of the
proposed sale of the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant to Entergy Corporation. A
Memorandum of Understanding was filed on March 4, 2002 with the VPSB by Entergy,

Vermont Yankee, certain owners of Vermont Yankee, and the Department.
The Company and Central Vermont Public Service Corporation acted as lead
sponsors 1n the construction of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Plant, a

boiling-water reactor designed by General Electric Company. The plant, which
became operational in 1972, has a generating capacity of 531 MW. Vermont Yankee
has entered into power contracts with 1its sponsor utilities, including the

Company, that expire at the end of the life of the unit. Pursuant to our power
contract, we are required to pay 20% of Vermont Yankee's operating expenses
(including depreciation and taxes), fuel costs (including charges in respect of
estimated costs of disposal of spent nuclear fuel), decommissioning expenses,
interest expense and return on common equity, whether or not the Vermont Yankee
plant 1is operating. In 1969, we sold to other Vermont utilities a share of our

entitlement to the output of Vermont Yankee. Accordingly, those utilities have
an obligation to pay us 2.338% of Vermont Yankee's operating expenses, fuel
costs, decommissioning expenses, interest expense and return on common equity,
whether or not the Vermont Yankee plant 1s operating.

Vermont Yankee has also entered into capital funds agreements with its
sponsor utilities that expire on December 31, 2002. Under our Capital Funds
Agreement, we are required, subject to obtaining necessary regulatory approvals,
to provide 20% of the capital requirements of Vermont Yankee not obtained from
outside sources.

In December 1996, August 1997 and July 1998, decisions were made to retire
three New England nuclear units, Connecticut Yankee, Maine Yankee and Millstone
1 effective immediately, with several vyears remaining on each license. The
NRC's most recently issued Annual Performance Review and Inspection Plan
assessment for Vermont Yankee, which showed all inspection findings being
classified as having a very low safety significance, are for the period April 1,
2000 to March 31, 2001.

During periods when Vermont Yankee power is unavailable, we occasionally
incur replacement power costs 1in excess of those costs that we would have
incurred for power purchased from Vermont Yankee. Replacement power 1is
available to wus from the ISO and through contractual arrangements with other

utilities. Replacement power costs adversely affect cash flow and, absent
deferral, amortization and recovery through rates, would adversely affect
reported earnings. Routinely, in the case of scheduled outages for refueling,

the VPSB has permitted the Company to defer, amortize and recover these excess
replacement power costs for financial reporting and rate making purposes over
the period wuntil the next scheduled outage. Vermont Yankee has adopted an
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18-month refueling schedule. The 2002 refueling outage is tentatively scheduled
to Dbegin October 2002, though it may occur earlier. 1In the case of unscheduled
outages of significant duration resulting in substantial unanticipated costs for
replacement power, the VPSB generally has authorized deferral, amortization and
recovery of such costs.

Vermont Yankee's current estimate of costs to decommission the plant, using
the 1993 FERC approved 5.4 percent escalation rate through 2000, and 4.25%
thereafter, is approximately $471 million, of which $297 million has been
funded. At December 31, 2001, our portion of the net non-funded liability was
$31 million, which we expect will Dbe recovered through rates over Vermont
Yankee's remaining operating life. Vermont Yankee's current operating license
expires March 2012.

During the vyear ended December 31, 2001, we used 736,420 MWh of Vermont
Yankee energy representing 30.8% of the net electricity generated and purchased
("net power supply") by the Company. The average cost of Vermont Yankee
electricity in 2001 was $0.043 per KWh. Vermont Yankee's annual capacity factor
for 2001 was 91.2% compared with 99.2% for 2000, 90.9% in 1999, and 73.6% in
1998. The 2001 capacity factor is the best ever for Vermont Yankee in a year
that included a refueling outage.

See Note B of Notes for additional information.

Hydro-Quebec

Highgate Interconnection. On September 23, 1985, the Highgate transmission
facilities, which were constructed to import energy from Hydro-Quebec in Canada,
began commercial operation. The transmission facilities at Highgate include a
225-MW AC-to-DC-to-AC converter terminal and seven miles of 345-kV transmission
line. VELCO built and operates the converter facilities, which we own jointly
with a number of other Vermont wutilities.

NEPOOL/Hydro—-Quebec Interconnection. VELCO and certain other NEPOOL
members have entered into agreements with Hydro-Quebec which provided for the
construction in two phases of a direct interconnection between the electric
systems in New England and the electric system of Hydro-Quebec in Canada. The
Vermont participants in this project, which has a capacity of 2,000 MW, will
derive about 9.0% of the total power-supply Dbenefits associated with the

NEPOOL/Hydro—Quebec interconnection. The Company, in turn, receives about
one-third of the Vermont share of those Dbenefits. The benefits of the
interconnection include:

* access to surplus hydroelectric energy from Hydro-Quebec at competitive
prices;

* energy Dbanking, under which participating New England utilities will

transmit relatively inexpensive energy to Hydro-Quebec during off-peak periods
and will receive equal amounts of energy, after adjustment for transmission
losses, from Hydro-Quebec during peak periods when replacement costs are higher;
and

* a provision for emergency transfers and mutual Dbackup to improve
reliability for Dboth the Hydro-Quebec system and the New England systems.

Phase I. The first phase ("Phase 1I") of the NEPOOL/Hydro-Quebec
Interconnection consists of transmission facilities having a capacity of 690 MW
that traverse a portion of eastern Vermont and extend to a converter terminal

located in Comerford, New Hampshire. These facilities entered commercial
operation on October 1, 1986. VETCO was organized to construct, own and operate
those portions of the transmission facilities 1located in Vermont. Total

construction «costs incurred by VETCO for Phase I were $47,850,000. Of that
amount, VELCO provided $10,000,000 of equity capital to VETCO through sales of
VELCO preferred stock to the Vermont participants in the project. The Company
purchased $3,100,000 of VELCO preferred stock to finance the equity portion of
Phase I. The remaining $37,850,000 of construction cost was financed by VETCO's
issuance of $37,000,000 of long-term debt in the fourth quarter of 1986 and the
balance of $850,000 was financed by short-term debt.

Under the Phase I contracts, each New England participant, including the
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Company, 1is required to pay monthly its proportionate share of VETCO's total
cost of service, including its capital costs. Each participant also pays a
proportionate share of the total costs of service associated with those portions
of the transmission facilities constructed in New Hampshire by a subsidiary of
New England Electric System.

Phase 1II. Agreements executed in 1985 among the Company, VELCO, other
NEPOOL members and Hydro-Quebec provided for the construction of the second
phase ("Phase II") of the interconnection Dbetween the New England Electric
System and that of Hydro-Quebec. Phase II expanded the Phase I facilities from
690 MW to 2,000 MW, and provides for transmission of Hydro-Quebec power from the
Phase I terminal in northern New Hampshire to Sandy Pond, Massachusetts.
Construction of Phase II commenced in 1988 and was completed in late 1990. The
Phase II facilities commenced commercial operation November 1, 1990, initially
at a rating of 1,200 MW, and increased to a transfer capability of 2,000 MW in
July 1991. The Hydro-Quebec-NEPOOL Firm Energy Contract provides for the import
of economical Hydro-Quebec energy into New England. The Company is entitled to
3.2% of the Phase II power-supply benefits. Total construction costs for Phase
IT were approximately $487,000,000. The New England participants, including the
Company, have contracted to pay monthly their proportionate share of the total
cost of —constructing, owning and operating the Phase II facilities, including
capital <costs. As a supporting participant, the Company must make support
payments under 30-year agreements. These support agreements meet the capital
lease accounting requirements under SFAS 13. At December 31, 2001, the present
value of the Company's obligation was approximately $5,959,000. The Company's
projected future minimum payments under the Phase II support agreements are
approximately $426,000 for each of the years 2002-2006 and an aggregate of
$3,831,000 for the vyears 2007-2015.

The Phase II portion of the project 1s owned by New England
Hydro-Transmission Electric Company, Inc. and New England Hydro-Transmission

Corporation, subsidiaries of New England Electric System, in which certain of
the Phase II participating wutilities, including the Company, own equity
interests. The Company owns approximately 3.2% of the equity of the

corporations owning the Phase II facilities. During construction of the Phase
ITI project, the Company, as an equity sponsor, was required to provide equity

capital. At December 31, 2001, the capital structure of such corporations was
approximately 42% common equity and 58% long-term debt. See Notes B and J of
Notes.

At times, we request that portions of our power deliveries from
Hydro-Quebec and other sources be routed through New York. Our ability to do so
could Dbe adversely affected by the proposed tariff that NEPOOL has filed with
the FERC, which would reduce our allocation of capacity on transmission
interfaces with New York. As a result, our ability to import power to Vermont
from outside New England could be adversely affected, thereby impacting our
power costs in the future. See Item 7. MD and A - Transmission Expenses.

Hydro-Quebec Power Supply Contracts. We have several purchase power
contracts with Hydro-Quebec. The Dbulk of our purchases are comprised of two
schedules, B and C3, pursuant to a Firm Contract dated December 1987. Under
these two schedules, we purchase 114.2 MW. Under an arrangement negotiated in
January 1996 ("9601"), we received payments from Hydro-Quebec of $3,000,000 in
1996 and $1,100,000 in 1997. 1In accordance with such arrangement, we agreed to
shift certain transmission requirements, purchase certain quantities of power
and make certain minimum payments for periods in which power is not purchased.

In addition, in November 1996, we entered into a Memorandum of Understanding
with Hydro-Quebec under which Hydro-Quebec paid $8,000,000 to the Company in
exchange for certain power purchase options. The exercise of these options in

2001 resulted 1in an increase of approximately $7.6 million of power supply
expenses to meet contractual obligations under the Company's December 1997
sell-back arrangement with Hydro-Quebec. See Item 7. MD and A - Power Supply
Expenses, and Note K of Notes.

During 2001, we wused 434,012 MWh under Schedule B, 297,543 MWh under
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Schedule C3, and 62,245 MWh under the Hydro-Quebec arrangements representing
33.2% of our net power supply. The average cost of Hydro-Quebec electricity in
2001 was approximately $0.063 per KWh.

Stony Brook I. The Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company
("MMWEC") is principal owner and operator of Stony Brook, a 352.0-MW
combined-cycle intermediate generating station located in Ludlow, Massachusetts,
which commenced commercial operation in November 1981. We entered into a Joint
Ownership Agreement with MMWEC dated as of October 1, 1977, whereby we acquired
an 8.8% ownership share of the plant, entitling us to 31.0 MW of capacity. 1In
addition to this entitlement, we have contracted for 14.2 MW of capacity for the
life of the Stony Brook I plant, for which we will pay a proportionate share of
MMWEC's share of the plant's fixed costs and variable operating expenses. The
three wunits that comprise Stony Brook I are all capable of burning oil. Two of
the wunits are also capable of burning natural gas. The natural gas system at
the plant was modified in 1985 to allow two units to operate simultaneously on
natural gas.

During 2001, we wused 72,653 MWh from this plant representing 3.1% of our
net power supply at an average cost of $0.068 per KWh. See Note I and K of
Notes.

Wyman Unit #4. The W. F. Wyman Unit #4, which is located in Yarmouth,
Maine, 1s an oil-fired steam plant with a capacity of 620 MW. Central Maine
Power Company sponsored the construction of this plant. We have a
joint-ownership share of 1.1% (7.1 MW) in the Wyman #4 unit, which began
commercial operation in December 1978.

During 2001, we used 6,960 MWh from this unit representing 0.3% of our net
power supply at an average cost of $0.064 per kWh, based only on operation,
maintenance, and fuel costs incurred during 2001. See Note I of Notes.

McNeil Station. The J.C. McNeil station, which is located in Burlington,
Vermont, 1s a wood chip and gas-fired steam plant with a capacity of 53.0 MW.
We have an 11.0% or 5.8 MW interest in the J. C. McNeil plant, which began
operation in June 1984. 1In 1989, the plant added the capability to burn natural
gas on an as-available/interruptible service basis.

During 2001, we used 21,133 MWh from this unit representing 0.9% of our net
power supply at an average cost of $0.051 per kWh, based only on operation,
maintenance, and fuel costs incurred during 2001. See Note I of Notes.

Independent Power Producers. The VPSB has adopted rules that implement for
Vermont the purchase requirements established by federal law in the Public
Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978 ("PURPA"). Under the rules, qualifying
facilities have the option to sell their output to a central state-purchasing
agent under a variety of long- and short-term, firm and non-firm pricing
schedules. Each of these schedules 1is based wupon the projected Vermont
composite system's power costs that would be required but for the purchases from
independent producers. The State purchasing agent assigns the energy so
purchased, and the <costs of purchase, to each Vermont retail electric utility
based wupon 1its pro rata share of total Vermont retail energy sales. Utilities
may also contract directly with producers. The rules provide that all
reasonable costs incurred by a utility under the rules will be included in the
utilities' revenue requirements for ratemaking purposes.

Currently, the State purchasing agent, Vermont Electric Power Producers,
Inc. ("VEPPI"), is authorized to seek 150 MW of power from qualifying facilities
under PURPA, of which our average pro rata share in 2001 was approximately 33.5%
or 50.2 MW.

The rated capacity of the qualifying facilities currently selling power to
VEPPI 1is approximately 74.5 MW. These facilities were all online by the spring
of 1993, and no other projects are under development. We do not expect any new
projects to come online in the foreseeable future because the excess capacity in
the region has eliminated the need for and value of additional qualifying
facilities.
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In 2001, through our direct contracts and VEPPI, we purchased 98,296 MWh of
qualifying facilities production representing 4.0% of our net power supply at an
average cost of $0.117 per KWh.

Short Term Opportunity Purchases and Sales. We have arrangements with
numerous utilities and power marketers actively trading power in New England and
New York under which we may make purchases or sales of power on short notice and
generally for Dbrief periods of time when it appears economic to do so.
Opportunity purchases are arranged when it is possible to purchase power for
less than it would cost us to generate the power with our own sources.
Purchases also help us save on replacement power costs during an outage of one
of our Dbase load sources. Opportunity sales are arranged when we have surplus
energy available at a price that is economic to other regional utilities at any
given time. The sales are arranged based on forecasted costs of supplying the
incremental power necessary to serve the sale. Prices are set so as to recover
all of the forecasted fuel or production costs and to recover some, if not all,
associated capacity costs.

During 2001, we purchased 334,452 MWh pursuant to short term opportunity
purchases, representing 23.9% of our net power supply at an average cost of
$0.052 per kWh.

Company Hydroelectric Power. The Company wholly owns and operates eight
hydroelectric generating facilities located on river systems within its service
area, the largest of which has a generating output of 7.8 MW.

In 2001, Company owned hydroelectric plants provided 59,050 MWh of energy,
representing 2.4% of our net power supply at an average cost of $0.053 per kWh

based on total embedded costs and maintenance. Low river levels due to drought
and drainage of the Waterbury site reservoir 1in 2001 limited hydropower
production. See State and Federal Regulation - Licensing.

VELCO. The Company and six other Vermont electric distribution utilities
own VELCO. Since commencing operation in 1958, VELCO has transmitted power for
its owners in Vermont, including power from NYPA and other power contracted for
by Vermont utilities. VELCO also purchases bulk power for resale at cost to its

owners, and as a member of NEPOOL, represents all Vermont electric utilities in
pool arrangements and transactions. See Note B of Notes.

Fuel. During 2001, our retail and requirements wholesale sales were
provided by the following fuel sources:
* 37.4% from hydroelectric sources (2.4% Company-owned, 0.1% NYPA, 33.2%
Hydro-Quebec and 1.7% small power producers);
* 30.8% from a nuclear generating source (the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant

described below);

* 3.2% from wood;

* 2.0% from oil;

* 2.2% from natural gas;

* 0.5% from wind power producers; and

* 23.9% purchased on a short-term basis from other utilities through the
ISO.

Vermont Yankee has several requirement-based contracts for the four

components (uranium, conversion, enrichment and fabrication) used to produce
nuclear fuel. These contracts are utilized only if the need or requirement for
fuel arises. Under these contracts, any disruption of operating activity would

allow VY to cancel or postpone deliveries until actually required. The
contracts extend through various time periods and contain clauses to allow VY
the option to extend the agreements. Negotiation of new contracts and
renegotiations of existing contracts routinely occur, often focusing on one of
the four components at a time. The 2001 reload cost approximately $20.2
million. Future reload costs will depend on market and contract prices.
On January 20, 1997, Vermont Yankee entered into an agreement with a former
uranium supplier whereby the supplier could opt to terminate a production
purchase agreement dated August 4, 1978. Although there had Dbeen no
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transactions under the production purchase agreement for several years, Vermont
Yankee maintained certain financial rights. In consideration for the option to
terminate the ©production purchase agreement and the subsequent exercise of the
option, Vermont Yankee received $600,000 in 1997, which was recorded as an

offset to nuclear fuel expense. The potential future payments over a ten-year
period range from =zero to $2.4 million. No payments were received in 2001 or
2000 wunder this agreement. Due to the uncertainty of this transaction, any

benefits received will be recorded on a cash basis.

Vermont Yankee has a contract with the United States Department of Energy
("DOE") for the permanent disposal of spent nuclear fuel. Under the terms of
this contract, in exchange for the one-time fee discussed below and a quarterly
fee of 1 mil per kWh of electricity generated and sold, the DOE agrees to
provide disposal services when a facility for spent nuclear fuel and other
high-level radioactive waste is available, which is required by contract to be
prior to January 31, 1998. The actual date for these disposal services is
expected to Dbe delayed many years. DOE currently estimates that a permanent
disposal facility will not begin operation before 2010. A DOE temporary
disposal site may be provided in a few years, but no decision has been made to
proceed on providing a temporary disposal site at this time.

The DOE contract obligates Vermont Yankee to pay a one-time fee of
approximately $39.3 million for disposal costs for all spent fuel discharged
through April 7, 1983. Although such amount has been collected from the Vermont
Yankee ©participants, Vermont Yankee has elected to defer payment of the fee to
the DOE as permitted by the DOE contract. The fee must be paid no later than
the first delivery of spent nuclear fuel to the DOE. Interest accrues on the
unpaid obligation based on the thirteen-week Treasury Bill rate and is
compounded quarterly. Through 2001 Vermont Yankee accumulated approximately
$115.0 million in an irrevocable trust to be used exclusively for settling this
obligation at some future date, provided the DOE complies with the terms of the
aforementioned contract.

We do not maintain long-term contracts for the supply of oil for our wholly
owned oil-fired peak generating stations (80 MW). We did not experience
difficulty in obtaining o0il for our own units during 2001, and, while no
assurance can Dbe given, we do not anticipate any such difficulty during 2002.
None of the wutilities from which we expect to purchase oil- or gas-fired
capacity in 2002 has advised us of grounds for doubt about maintenance of secure
sources of o0il and gas during the vyear.

Wood for the McNeil plant is furnished to the Burlington Electric
Department from a variety of sources under short-term contracts ranging from

several weeks' to six months' duration. The McNeil plant used 254,510 tons of
wood chips and mill residue, 461,490 gallons of fuel oil, and 116,586 million
cubic feet of natural gas in 2001. The McNeil plant, assuming any needed

regulatory approvals are obtained, is forecasting year 2002 consumption of wood
chips to be 300,000 tons, fuel o0il of 100,000 gallons and natural gas
consumption of 36,000 million cubic feet.

The Stony Brook combined-cycle generating station is capable of burning
either natural gas or oil in two of its turbines. ©Natural gas is supplied to
the plant subject to its availability. During periods of extremely cold
weather, the supplier reserves the right to discontinue deliveries to the plant
in order to satisfy the demand of its residential customers. We assume, for
planning and budgeting purposes, that the plant will be supplied with gas during
the months of April through November, and that it will run solely on oil during
the months of December through March. The plant maintains an oil supply
sufficient to meet approximately one-half of 1its annual needs.

Wind Project. The Company was selected by the DOE and the Electric Power
Research Institute ("EPRI") to build a commercial scale wind-powered facility.
The DOE and EPRI provided partial funding for the wind project of approximately
$3.9 million. The net cost to the Company of the project, located in the
southern Vermont town of Searsburg, was $7.8 million. The eleven wind turbines
have a rating of 6 MW and were commissioned July 1, 1997.

In 2001, the plant provided 12,135 MWh, representing 0.5% of the Company's
net power supply at an average cost of $0.07 per kWh.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Financial information about the Company's primary industry segment, the
electric wutility, 1is presented in Item 6, Selected Financial Data, and in the
Annual Report and Notes included herein.

The Company has partially sold or disposed of most of the operations and
assets of Northern Water Resources, Inc. ("NWR"), formerly known as Mountain
Energy, Inc., classified as discontinued operations in 1999. 1Industry segment
information relating to the Company's discontinued operations is presented in
Note L of the Notes.

SEASONAL NATURE OF BUSINESS

Winter recreational activities, longer hours of darkness and heating loads
from cold weather wusually cause our average peak electric sales to occur in
December, January or February. Summer air conditioning loads have increased in
recent vyears as a result of steady economic growth in our service territory.
Our heaviest load in 2001, 341.2 MW, occurred on August 9, 2001.

Under NEPOOL market rules implemented in May 1999, the cost basis that had
supported the Company's previous seasonally differentiated rate design was
eliminated, making a seasonal rate structure no longer appropriate. The
elimination of the seasonal rate structure in all classes of service effective
April 2001 was approved Dby the VPSB in January 2001.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2001, the Company had 193 employees, exclusive of
temporary employees. The Company considers its relations with employees to be
excellent.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY

In 2001, GMP did not offer its own energy efficiency programs. Energy
efficiency services were provided to GMP's customers by a statewide Energy
Efficiency Utility ("EEU") known as "Efficiency Vermont", created by the VPSB in
1999. The EEU is funded by a separate energy efficiency charge that appears as
a line item on each customer bill. In 2001, the charge was 1.798 percent of
each customer's total electric Dbill. Some charges, such as late fees and
outdoor lighting, are excluded. The funds we collect are remitted to a fiscal
agent representing the State of Vermont. Since 1992, the Company's efficiency
programs have achieved a cumulative annual saving of 89,000 megawatthours,
saving approximately $7.9 million per vyear for our customers. In 2001, the
Company spent approximately $80,000 on management of energy efficiency programs
existing prior to the «creation of the EEU.

RATE DESIGN

The Company seeks to design rates to encourage the shifting of electrical
use from peak hours to off-peak hours. Since 1976, we have offered optional
time-of-use rates for residential and commercial customers. Currently,
approximately 1,882 of the Company's residential customers continue to be billed
on the original 1976 time-of-use rate basis. In 1987, the Company received
regulatory approval for a rate design that permitted it to charge prices for
electric service that reflected as accurately as possible the cost burden

imposed by each customer class. The Company's rate design objectives are to
provide a stable pricing structure and to accurately reflect the cost of
providing electric services. This rate structure helps to achieve these goals.

Since inefficient wuse of electricity increases its cost, customers who are
charged prices that reflect the cost of providing electrical service have real
incentives to follow the most efficient usage patterns. Included in the VPSB's
order approving this rate design was a requirement that the Company's largest
customers be charged time-of-use rates on a phased-in basis by 1994. At
December 31, 2001, approximately 1,495 of the Company's largest customers,
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comprising 53% of retail revenues, continue to receive service on mandatory
time-of-use rates.

In May 1994, the Company filed its current rate design with the VPSB. The
parties, including the Department, IBM and a low-income advocacy group, entered
into a settlement that was approved by the VPSB on December 2, 1994. Under the
settlement, the revenue allocation to each rate class was adjusted to reflect
class-by-class cost changes since 1987, the differential between the winter and
summer rates was reduced, the customer charge was increased for most classes,
and usage charges were adjusted to be closer to the associated marginal costs.

No modifications to Dbase rate redesign have taken place since the VPSB
Order issued on December 2, 1994, however, as previously noted, the VPSB
Settlement Order of January 2001 eliminated seasonal rate differentials
effective April 2001.

DISPATCHABLE AND INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE CONTRACTS

In 2001, we had 28 dispatchable power contracts: 20 contracts were
year-round, while the 8 seasonal contracts include two major ski areas. The
dispatchable portion of the contracts allows customers to purchase electricity
during times designated by the Company when low cost power is available. The
customer's demand during these periods 1is not considered in calculating the
monthly billing. This program enables the Company and the customers to benefit
from load control. We shift load from our high cost peak periods and the
customer uses 1inexpensive power at a time when its use provides maximum value.
These programs are available by tariff for qualifying customers.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We had been notified by the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") that we
were one of several ©potentially responsible parties for clean up at the Pine
Street Barge Canal site 1in Burlington, Vermont. In September 1999, we
negotiated a final settlement with the United States, the State of Vermont, and
other parties over terms of a Consent Decree that covers claims addressed in
earlier negotiations and implementation of the selected remedy. In October
1999, the federal district court approved the Consent Decree that addresses
claims by the EPA for past Pine Street Barge Canal site costs, natural resource
damage claims and claims for past and future oversight costs. The Consent
Decree also provides for the design and implementation of response actions at
the site. For information regarding the Pine Street Barge Canal site and other
environmental matters, see Item 7. MD and A- Environmental Matters, and Note I
of Notes.

UNREGULATED BUSINESSES
In 1998, we sold the assets of our wholly owned subsidiary, Green Mountain

Propane Gas Company. In 1999, Green Mountain Resources, Inc. sold its remaining
interest in Green Mountain Energy Resources. During 1999, the Company
discontinued operations of Northern Water Resources, Inc. ("NWR"), a subsidiary

of the Company that invests 1in wastewater, energy efficiency and generation
businesses. The loss in 2000 reflects the sale of most of NWR's remaining energy
assets and the current estimated costs of winding down NWR's wastewater
businesses. For information regarding our remaining unregulated businesses, see
Item 7a. MD and A - Unregulated Businesses.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The names, ages, and positions of the Company's Executive Officers as of March
15, 2002 are:

Christopher L. Dutton 53

President, Chief Executive Officer of the Company and Chairman of the
Executive Committee of the Company since August 1997. Vice President, Finance
and Administration, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer from 1995 to August
1997. Vice President and General Counsel from 1993 to January 1995. Vice
President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary from 1989 +to 1993.
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Robert J. Griffin, CPA 45
Treasurer since February 2002. Controller since October 1996. Manager of
General Accounting from 1990 to 1996.

Walter S. Oakes 55

Vice President-Field Operations since August 1999. Assistant Vice
President-Customer Operations from June 1994 to August 1999. Assistant Vice
President, Human Resources from August 1993 to June 1994. Assistant Vice
President-Corporate Services from 1988 to 1993.

Mary G. Powell 41

Senior Vice President-Chief Operating Officer since April 2001. Senior
Vice President-Customer and Organizational Development since December 1999. Vice
President-Administration from February 1999 through December 1999. Vice

President, Human Resources and Organizational Development from March 1998 to
February 1999. Prior to Joining the Company, she was President of HRworks,
Inc., a human resources management firm, from January 1997 to March 1998. From

1992 to January 1997, she worked for KeyCorp in Vermont, most recently as Senior
Vice President Community Banking. At KeyCorp, she also served as Vice President
Administration and Vice President of Human Resources.

Stephen C. Terry 59
Senior Vice President-Corporate and Legal Affairs since August 1999.
Senior Vice President, Corporate Development from August 1997 to August 1999.

Vice President and General Manager, Retail Energy Services from 1995 to August
1997. Vice President-External Affairs from 1991 to January 1995.

Officers are elected Dby the Board of Directors of the Company and its
wholly owned subsidiaries, as appropriate, for one-year terms and serve at the
pleasure of such Dboards of directors.

Additional information regarding compensation, beneficial ownership of the
Company's stock, members of the board of directors, and other information is
presented in the Company's Proxy Statement to Shareholders dated March 29, 2002,
and 1is hereby incorporated by reference.

ITEM 2. PROPERTY
GENERATING FACILITIES

Our Vermont properties are located in five areas and are interconnected by
transmission lines of VELCO and New England Power Company. We wholly own and
operate eight hydroelectric generating stations with a total nameplate rating of
36.1 MW and an estimated claimed capability of 35.7 MW. We also own two
gas-turbine generating stations with an aggregate nameplate rating of 59.9 MW
and an estimated aggregate claimed capability of 73.2 MW. We have two diesel
generating stations with an aggregate nameplate rating of 8.0 MW and an
estimated aggregate claimed capability of 8.6 MW. We also have a wind
generating facility with a nameplate rating of 6.1 MW.

We also own:

* 17.9% of the outstanding common stock, and are entitled to 17.662% (93.8
MW of a total 531 MW) of the capacity, of Vermont Yankee,

* 1.1% (7.1 MW of a total 620 MW) joint-ownership share of the Wyman #4
plant located in Maine,

* 8.8% (31.0 MW of a total 352 MW) joint-ownership share of the Stony Brook
I intermediate wunits located in Massachusetts, and

* 11.0% (5.8 MW of a total 53 MW) Jjoint-ownership share of the J.C. McNeil
wood-fired steam plant located 1in Burlington, Vermont.

See Item 1. Business - Power Resources for plant details and the table

hereinafter set forth for generating facilities presently available.

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION
The Company had, at December 31, 2001, approximately 2 miles of 115 kV
transmission lines, 6 miles of 69 kV transmission lines, 3 miles of 44 kV and
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185 miles of 34.5 kV transmission 1lines. Our distribution system includes
approximately 2,300 miles of overhead 1lines of 2.4 kVv to 34.5 kV, and
approximately 460 miles of underground cable of 2.4 kV to 34.5 kV. At such
date, we owned approximately 159,000 kVa of substation transformer capacity in
transmission substations, 570,00 kVa of substation transformer capacity in
distribution substations and 1,085,000 kVa of transformers for step-down from
distribution to customer wuse.

The Company owns 34.8% of the Highgate transmission inter-tie, a 225-MW
converter and transmission line wused to transmit power from Hydro-Quebec.

We also own 29.5% of the common stock and 30% of the preferred stock of
VELCO, which operates a high-voltage transmission system interconnecting
electric wutilities in the State of Vermont.

PROPERTY OWNERSHIP

The Company's wholly owned plants are located on lands that we own in fee.
Water power and floodage rights are controlled through ownership of the
necessary land 1in fee or under easements.

Transmission and distribution facilities that are not located in or over
public highways are, with minor exceptions, located either on land owned in fee
or pursuant to easements which, 1in nearly all cases, are perpetual.
Transmission and distribution 1lines located in or over public highways are so
located pursuant to authority conferred on public utilities by statute, subject
to regulation by state or municipal authorities.

INDENTURE OF FIRST MORTGAGE

The Company's interests in substantially all of its properties and
franchises are subject to the lien of the mortgage securing its First Mortgage
Bonds. See Note M, Subsequent Events, for information on recent events
concerning First Mortgage Bonds.

GENERATING FACILITIES OWNED
The following table gives information with respect to generating
facilities presently available in which the Company has an ownership interest.

See also Item 1. Business - Power Resources.
Winter
Capability
Location Name Fuel MW

Wholly Owned

Hydro . . . . . . . . . Middlesex, VT Middlesex #2 Hydro 3.3
Hydro . . . . . . . . . Marshfield, VT Marshfield #6 Hydro 4.9
Hydro . . . . . . . . . Vergennes, VT Vergennes #9 Hydro 2.1
Hydro . . . . . . . . . W. Danville, VI W. Danville #15 Hydro 1.1
Hydro . . . . . . . . . Colchester, VT Gorge #18 Hydro 3.3
Hydro . . . . . . . . . Essex Jct., VT Essex #19 Hydro 7.8
Hydro . . . . . . . . . Waterbury, VT Waterbury #22 Hydro 5.0 (1)
Hydro . . . . . . . . . Bolton, VT DeForge #1 Hydro 7.8
Diesel. . . . . . . . . Vergennes, VT Vergennes #9 0il 4.2
Diesel. . . . . . . . . Essex Jct., VT Essex #19 0il 4.4

Gas . . « « « « . . . . Berlin, VT Berlin #5 0il 56.6
Turbine . . . . . . . . Colchester, VT Gorge #16 0il 16.1
Wind. . . . . . . . . . Searsburg, VT Searsburg Wind 1.2
Jointly Owned

Steam . . . . . . . . . Vernon, VT Vermont Yankee Nuclear 93.8 (2)
Steam . . . . . . . . . Yarmouth, ME Wyman #4 0il 7.1
Steam . . . . . . . . . Burlington, VT McNeil Wood/Gas 6.6 (3)
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Combined. . . . . . . . Ludlow, MA Stony Brook #1 0il/Gas 31.0 (2)
Total Winter Capability 256.3

(1) Reservoir has been drained, dam awaiting repairs by the State of Vermont.
(2) For a discussion of the impact of various power supply sales on the
availability of generating facilities, see Item 1. Business - Power Resources.
(3) The Company's entitlement in McNeil is 5.8 MW. However, we receive up to
6.6 MW as a result of other owners' losses on this system.

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

The Company terminated an operating lease for its corporate headquarters
building and two of its service center buildings in the first quarter of 1999.
During 1998, the Company recorded a loss of approximately $1.9 million before
applicable income taxes to reflect the probable 1loss resulting from this
transaction. The Company sold its corporate headquarters building in 1999, but
retained ownership of 1its two service centers.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is not involved in any material litigation at the present time.
See the discussion under Item 7. MD and A - Environmental Matters, Rates, and
Note I of Notes.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

None.
PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED

STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Outstanding shares of the Common Stock are listed and traded on the New
York Stock Exchange under the symbol GMP. The following tabulation shows the
high and 1low sales prices for the Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange
during 2000 and 2001:

HIGH LOW

2000

First Quarter. $ 9 $6 9/16
Second Quarter 8 1/2 6 5/8
Third Quarter. 8 3/4 7 3/8
Fourth Quarter 14 3/4 7 9/16
2001

First Quarter. $ 19.50 $ 11.06
Second Quarter 16.65 14.88
Third Quarter. 17.74 15.56
Fourth Quarter 18.85 15.90

The number of common stockholders of record as of March 15, 2001 was 5,673.
Quarterly cash dividends were paid as follows during the past two years:
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First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

2000 $ 0.1375 $ 0.1375 $ 0.1375 $ 0.1375
2001 $ 0.1375 $ 0.1375 $ 0.1375 $ 0.1375

Dividend Policy. On November 23, 1998, the Company's Board of Directors
announced a reduction in the quarterly dividend from $0.275 per share to $0.1375
per share on the Company's common stock. The current indicated annual dividend
is $0.55 per share of common stock.

Our current dividend policy reflects changes affecting the electric utility
industry, which 1s moving away from the traditional cost-of-service regulatory
model to a competition Dbased market for power supply. In addition, the
Settlement Order limits the dividend rate at its current level until short-term
credit facilities are replaced with long-term debt or equity.

Historically, we Dbased our dividend policy on the continued wvalidity of
three assumptions: The ability to achieve earnings growth; the receipt of an
allowed rate of return that accurately reflects our cost of capital; and the
retention of our exclusive franchise. The Company's Board of Directors will
continue to assess and adjust the dividend, when appropriate, as the Vermont
electric industry evolves towards competition. In addition, if other events
beyond our control cause the Company's financial situation to deteriorate, the
Board of Directors would consider whether the current dividend level is
appropriate or if the dividend should be reduced or eliminated. See Item 7. MD
and A - Liquidity and Capital Resources-Dividend Policy, Future Outlook,
Competition and Restructuring, and Note C of Notes for a discussion of dividend
restrictions.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2001
In thousands, except per share data
Operating Revenues . . . . . « « v « v v o« &« & « o « « « < <« <« . . . 5283,404
Operating EXPenses . . . . . o o« v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 267,005
Operating Income . . . . . . « « o e e e e e e e e e e e e 16,459
Other Income
AFUDC — equity . . . .« « o o . oo e e e e e e e e e e e 210
Other. . . . . o . . oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2,163
Total other income . . . . . . . . « .+ o« o 00 e e e e e 2,373

$277,326
272,066
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Interest Charges

AFUDC - borrowed (188) (228)
Other. 7,227 7,485 7,
Total interest charges 7,039 7,257 7,
Net Income (Loss) from continuing operations before. 11,793 709 4,
preferred dividends
Net Income (Loss) from discontinued operations, including
provisions for loss on disposal (182) (6,549) (7,
Dividends on Preferred Stock 933 1,014 1,
Net Income (Loss)Applicable
to Common Stock. $ 10,678 $ (6,854) $ (4,
Common Stock Data
Basic earnings per share-continuing operations S 1.93 $ (0.06) S 0
Basic earnings per share-discontinued operations (0.03) (1.19) (1
Basic earnings per share S 1.90 $ (1.25) $ (O
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations $ 1.88 $ (0.06) S 0
Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations (0.03) (1.19 (1
Diluted earnings (loss) per share. S 1.85 S (1.25) S (0
Cash dividends declared per share. Coe . S 0.55 $ 0.55 S 0
Weighted average shares outstandlng basic. 5,630 5,491 5,
Weighted average share equivalents outstanding- dlluted 5,789 5,491 5,
FINANCIAL CONDITION AS OF DECEMBER 31
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
In thousands
ASSETS
Utility Plant, Net. . . . . . . . . . . $196,858 $194,672 $192,896 $195,556 $196,720
Other Investments . . . . . . . . . . . 20,945 20,730 20,665 20,678 21,997
Current Assets. . . . . . . . . . . . . 36,183 53,652 33,238 35,700 29,125
Deferred Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . 75,073 46,036 41,853 35,576 35,831
Non-Utility Assets. . . . . . . . . . . 1,075 1,518 11,099 27,314 42,060
Total Assets. . . . . . « <« <« « « . . . $330,134 $316,608 $299,751 $314,824 $325,733
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
Common Stock Equity . . . . . $101,277 $ 92,044 $100,645 $106,755 $114,377
Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock . 12,560 12,795 14,435 16,085 17,735
Long-Term Debt, Less Current Maturities 74,400 72,100 81,800 88,500 93,200
Capital Lease Obligation. . . . . . . . 5,959 6,449 7,038 7,696 8,342
Current Liabilities . . . e e e 38,841 68,109 36,708 28,825 25,286
Deferred Credits and Other e e e 95,396 61,794 59,125 59,889 53,723
Non-Utility Liabilities . . . . . . . . 1,701 3,317 - 7,074 13,070
Total Capitalization and Liabilities. . $330,134 $316,608 $299,751 $314,824 $325,733




Edgar Filing: GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP - Form 10-K

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS.

In this section, we explain the general financial condition and the results
of operations for Green Mountain Power Corporation (the "Company") and its

subsidiaries. This explanation includes:

* factors that affect our Dbusiness;

* our earnings and costs 1n the periods presented and why they changed
between periods;

* the source of our earnings;

* our expenditures for capital projects and what we expect they will be in
the future;

* where we expect to get cash for future capital expenditures; and
* how all of the above affects our overall financial condition.

Our critical accounting policies are discussed in Item 7a, "Quantitative
And Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk, And Other Factors", and in Item
8, Note 1, "Significant Accounting Policies". Management believes the most
critical accounting policies include the regulatory accounting framework within
which we operate and the manner in which we account for certain power supply
arrangements that qualify as derivatives. These accounting policies, among
others, affect the Company's more significant Jjudgments and estimates used in
the preparation of 1its consolidated financial statements.

There are statements in this section that contain projections or estimates
and that are considered to be "forward-looking" as defined by the Securities and

Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). 1In these statements, you may find words such
as believes, expects, plans, or similar words. These statements are not
guarantees of our future performance. There are risks, uncertainties and other

factors that could cause actual results to be different from those projected.
Some of the reasons the results may be different are discussed under the

captions "Power Contract Commitments", "Future Outlook", "Transmission
Expenses", "Environmental Matters", "Rates" and "Liquidity and Capital
Resources", 1in this Management Discussion and Analysis and include:

* regulatory and judicial decisions or legislation;

* weather;

* energy supply and demand and pricing;

* contractual commitments;

* availability, terms, and wuse of capital;

* general economic and Dbusiness environment;

* changes 1in technology;

* nuclear and environmental issues; and

* industry restructuring and cost recovery (including stranded costs).

These forward-looking statements represent our estimates and assumptions
only as of the date of +this report.

EARNINGS SUMMARY

The Company reported consolidated earnings of $1.85 per share of common
stock, diluted, in 2001 compared to a loss of $1.25 per share in 2000 and a loss
of $0.79 per share in 1999. The 2001 earnings represent a consolidated return on
average common equity of 11.02 percent, and a return on regulated operations of
11.25 percent. The consolidated return on average common equity was negative
7.1 percent in 2000 and negative 4.0 percent in 1999. 1Income from continuing
operations was $1.88 per share, diluted, in 2001, compared with a loss of $0.06
per share in 2000 and earnings of $0.57 per share in 1999. Certain subsidiary
operations, <classified as discontinued in 1999, lost $0.03 per share in 2001,
compared with a loss of $1.19 per share in 2000 and a loss of $1.36 per share in
1999.
On January 23, 2001, the Vermont Public Service Board ("VPSB") issued an order
(the "Settlement Order") approving a settlement between the Company and the
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Vermont Department of Public Service (the "Department") that granted the Company
an immediate 3.42 ©percent rate increase, and allowed full recovery of power
supply costs under the Hydro-Quebec Vermont Joint Owners ("VJO") contract. The

Settlement Order paved the way for restoration of the Company's first mortgage
bond credit rating to investment grade status (See "Rates-Retail Rate Cases" and
"Liquidity and Capital Resources" in this section) and along with lower power
supply costs, enabled the Company to earn its allowed rate of return of 11.25
percent on utility operations during 2001.

The improvement 1in earnings from continuing operations in 2001 compared
with the prior year resulted from several factors, primarily:
* power supply costs were $10.5 million lower than during 2000, principally
due to decreased costs associated with the management of the Company's long-term
power supply sale commitments to Hydro Quebec, and a decrease in lower margin
wholesale sales of electricity;

* the 3.42 percent retail rate increase under the Settlement Order resulted
in an increase of $9.1 million in retail operating revenues; and
* the write-off in 2000 of $3.2 million or $0.35 per share in regulatory

litigation costs.

The consolidated loss in 2000 was greater than the prior year consolidated
loss as a result of the VPSB Settlement Order that provided for the write-off of
$3.2 million or $0.35 per share in regulatory litigation costs and higher power
supply costs that were not recovered in rates. Power supply expense increased
$28.3 million in 2000, outpacing revenue growth of $26.3 million and reductions
in depreciation and amortization expense of $0.9 million.

The Company's discontinued operations lost $0.03 per share in 2001,
compared with a loss of $1.19 per share in 2000, and a loss of $1.36 per share
in 1999. During 1999, the Company discontinued operations of Northern Water
Resources, Inc. ("NWR"), formerly known as Mountain Energy, Inc., a subsidiary of
the Company that invested 1n wastewater, energy efficiency and generation
businesses. The loss 1in 2000 reflects the sale of most of NWR's remaining
energy assets and the estimated costs of winding down NWR's wastewater
businesses.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK, AND OTHER
RISK FACTORS- The primary concern affecting future operating results is the
volatility of the wholesale electricity market. Inherent in our market risk
sensitive instruments and positions is the potential loss arising from adverse
changes 1in our commodity ©prices. Restructuring of the wholesale market for
electricity has brought increased price volatility to our power supply markets.

The price of electricity is subject to fluctuations resulting from changes
in supply and demand. To reduce price risk caused by these market fluctuations,
we have established a policy to hedge (through the utilization of derivatives)

our supply and related purchase and sales commitments, as well as our
anticipated purchases and sales. Changes 1in the market value of derivatives
have a high <correlation to the ©price changes of the hedged commodities.

The Company has a contract with Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. ("MS"),

which 1s wused to hedge against increases in fossil fuel prices. MS purchases
the majority of the Company's power supply resources at index (fossil fuel
resources) or specified (i.e., contracted resources) prices and then sells to us
at a fixed rate to serve pre-established load requirements. This contract
allows management to fix the cost of much of its power supply requirements,
subject to power resource availability and other risks. The MS contract is a
derivative wunder Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 ("SFAS
133") and is effective through December 31, 2003. Management's estimate of the
fair wvalue of the future net cost of this arrangement at December 31, 2001 is
approximately $11.6 million.

We also sometimes use future contracts to hedge forecasted wholesale sales
of electric power, including material sales commitments as discussed in Note K.
We currently have an arrangement with Hydro-Quebec that grants them an option to
call power at prices that are expected to be below current and estimated future
market rates. This arrangement is a derivative and is effective through 2015.
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Management's estimate of the fair wvalue of the future net cost for this
arrangement at December 31, 2001 is approximately $25.7 million.

A sensitivity analysis has been prepared to estimate the exposure to the market
price «risk of our electricity commodity positions, using the Black-Scholes
model, over the next 13 years. Our daily net commodity position consists of
purchased electric capacity. Assumptions used within the model include a
ten-year government bond risk-free interest rate of 5.02 percent, volatility
equivalent to the peer weighted average from NEPOOL which varies from 36 percent
in the first year to 18 percent in year 13, locked in forward commitment prices
for 2002 and 2003, and an average of approximately 71,500 MWh per year with a
forward market price of $54.29 per MWh for periods beyond 2003. Actual results
may differ materially from the table. Under an accounting order issued by the
VPSB, changes in the fair value of derivatives are not recognized in earnings
until the derivative positions are settled. The table below presents market
risk estimated as the potential loss in fair value resulting from a hypothetical
ten percent adverse change in ©prices which for the Company's derivatives
discussed above totals approximately $1.8 million.

Commodity Price Risk At December 31, 2001

Fair Value Market Risk

(in thousands)
Net short position $ 37,313 $ 1,789
The major risk factors for the Company potentially arising from electric

industry restructuring, if adopted in Vermont, including risks pertaining to the
recovery of stranded costs, are:

* regulatory and 1legal decisions;

* cost and amount of default service responsibility;
* the market price of power; and

*

the amount of market share retained by the Company.

There can be no assurance that any potential future restructuring plan
ordered by the VPSB, the courts, or through legislation will include a mechanism
that would allow for full recovery of our stranded costs and include a fair
return on those <costs as they are being recovered. If laws are enacted or
regulatory decisions are made that do not offer an adequate opportunity to
recover stranded <costs, we believe we have compelling legal arguments to
challenge such laws or decisions.

The largest category of our potential stranded costs is future costs under
long-term power purchase contracts, which, based on current forecasts, are
above-market. The magnitude of our stranded costs is largely dependent upon the
future market price of power. We have discussed various market price scenarios
with interested parties for the purpose of identifying stranded costs.
Preliminary market price assumptions, which are likely to change, have resulted
in estimates of the Company's stranded costs of between $167 million and $204
million over the 1life of the contracts. We intend to aggressively pursue
mitigation efforts in order to minimize the amount and maximize the recovery of
these costs.

If retail competition is implemented in Vermont, we cannot predict what the
impact would be on the Company's revenues from electricity sales.
Historically, electric wutility rates have been based on a utility's cost of
service. As a result, electric wutilities are subject to certain accounting
standards that apply only to regulated businesses. Statement of Financial
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Accounting Standards Number 71, ("SFAS 71"), Accounting for the Effects of
Certain Types of Regulation, allows regulated entities, 1in appropriate
circumstances, to establish regulatory assets and liabilities, and thereby defer
the 1income statement impact of certain costs and revenues that are expected to
be realized in future rates.

The Company currently complies with the provisions of SFAS 71. If the
Company had determined that it no longer met the criteria for following SFAS 71,
at December 31, 2001 the accounting impact would have been an extraordinary,
non-cash charge to operations of $74.2 million. Factors that could give rise to
the discontinuance of SFAS 71 include:

* deregulation;

* a change 1in the regulators' approach to setting rates from cost-based
regulation to another form of regulation;

* increasing competition that limits our ability to sell utility services or
products at rates that will recover <costs; and

* regulatory actions that 1limit rate relief to a level insufficient to

recover costs.

The enactment of restructuring legislation or issuance of a regulatory
order containing provisions that do not allow for the recovery of above-market
power costs would require the Company to estimate and record losses immediately,
on an undiscounted basis, for any above-market power purchase contracts and
other costs which are probable of not being recoverable from customers, to the
extent that those costs are estimable.

We are wunable to predict what form future legislation, if passed, or an
order, 1f issued, will take, and we cannot predict if or to what extent SFAS 71
will continue to be applicable in the future. 1In addition, members of the staff
of the Securities and Exchange Commission have raised questions concerning the
continued applicability of SFAS 71 to certain other electric utilities facing
restructuring. However, we currently believe that the continued application of
SFAS 71 1is appropriate at this time.

We cannot predict whether restructuring legislation enacted by the Vermont
General Assembly or any subsequent report or actions of, or proceedings before,
the VPSB or the Vermont General Assembly would have a material adverse effect on
our operations, financial condition or credit ratings. The failure to recover a
significant portion of our purchased power <costs, or to retain and attract
customers 1in a competitive environment, would likely have a material adverse
effect on our business, including our operating results, cash flows and ability
to pay dividends at current levels.

UNREGULATED BUSINESSES

In 2000, we significantly reduced our investment in unregulated businesses,
continuing the process we Dbegan 1in June 1999, when we decided to sell or
otherwise dispose of the assets of NWR, and report its results as loss from
operations of a discontinued segment. NWR, which invested in energy generation,
energy efficiency and wastewater treatment projects, lost approximately $0.2
million in 2001, compared with a loss of $6.5 million in 2000, and a loss of
$7.3 million in 1999. The 2001 1loss resulted primarily from provisions to
recognize adjustments to liability estimates under warrantees for past equipment
sales.

Risk factors associated with the discontinuation of NWR operations include
the outcome of warranty litigation, and future cash requirements necessary to
minimize costs of winding down wastewater operations. Several municipalities
using wastewater treatment equipment provided by Micronair, LLC, a wholly owned
subsidiary of NWR, have commenced or threatened litigation against Micronair.
The ultimate loss remains subject to the disposition of remaining NWR assets and

liabilities, and could exceed the amounts recorded.
The Company's unregulated rental water heater business earned $0.3
million in 2001, essentially wunchanged from the prior year.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OPERATING REVENUES AND MWH SALES-Operating revenues and megawatthour ("MWh")
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sales for the vyears -ended 2001,

2000 and 1999 consisted

of:

Years ended December 31,

2001 2000 1999
(dollars in thousands)

Operating Revenues

Retail . . . . . . . S 195,093 $ 185,944 $ 179,997

Sales for Resale 83,804 88,333 68,305

Other. 4,567 3,049 2,746
Total Operating Revenues $ 283,464 $ 277,326 $ 251,048
MWH Sales-Retail 1,948,131 1,947,857 1,900,188
MWH Sales for Resale 2,368,887 2,575,657 2,172,849
Total MWH Sales. 4,317,018 4,523,514 4,073,037
Average Number of Customers

Years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Residential Coe . 73,270 72,424 71,515

Commercial and Industrial 13,006 12,769 12,461

Other 65 65 66
Total Number of Customers. 86,341 85,258 84,042

Differences 1in operating revenues

Change in Operating Revenues

were due to changes in

2000 to 1999 to
2001 2000

(In thousands)

Retail Rates . . . . . . . . . §
Retail Sales Volume. .
Resales and Other Revenues

Increase in Operating Revenues $

9,122 $ 4,551
27 1,396
(3,011) 20,331

the following:
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In 2001, total -electricity sales decreased 4.6 percent compared with 2000 due
principally to reduced sales for resale executed pursuant to the MS agreement,
described 1in more detail below under the headings "Power Supply Expenses" and
"Power Contract Commitments". Total operating revenues increased $6.1 million
or 2.2 percent in 2001 compared with 2000 primarily due to increases in retail
and other operating revenues, partially offset by a decrease in lower margin
wholesale sales. Retail operating revenues increased $9.1 million or 4.9
percent in 2001 compared with 2000 due to a 3.42 percent retail rate increase
that went into effect January 2001 and an additional increase in revenues from
an industrial customer pursuant to revisions in a special contract with that
customer approved in the Settlement Order.

In 2000 total electricity sales increased 11.1 percent compared with 1999

due principally to sales for resale executed pursuant to the MS agreement,
described 1in more detail below under the headings "Power Supply Expenses" and
"Power Contract Commitments". Total operating revenues increased $26.3 million
or 10.5 percent primarily for the same reason. Total retail revenues increased
$5.9 million or 3.3 percent in 2000 primarily due to:
* a 3.0 percent retail rate increase that went into effect January 2000; and
* a 2.6 percent increase in sales of electricity to both our commercial and
industrial and our residential customers resulting primarily from customer
growth and load growth for our largest customer.

International Business Machines Corporation ("IBM"), the Company's single
largest customer, operates manufacturing facilities in Essex Junction, Vermont.
IBM's electricity requirements for its main plant and an adjacent plant
accounted for approximately 26.6, 26.6, and 25.9 percent of the Company's retail
MWh sales in 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively, and 19.2, 16.5, and 16.2
percent of the Company's retail operating revenues in 2001, 2000, and 1999,
respectively. No other retail customer accounted for more than one percent of
the Company's revenue 1in any vyear.

Since 1995, the Company has had agreements with IBM with respect to
electricity sales above agreed-upon base-load levels. On December 8, 2000, the
VPSB approved a new three-year agreement between the Company and IBM, ending
December 31, 2003. The price of power for the renewal period of the agreement is
above our marginal costs of providing incremental service to IBM.

POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES- Prior to 2001, our inability to recover our power supply
costs had been a primary reason for the poor performance of the Company's common
stock price during 1999 and 2000. The Settlement Order removed this obstacle by
allowing the Company rate recovery of its estimated power supply costs for 2001.
Furthermore, the Settlement Order allowed the Company to defer approximately
$8.5 million in rate levelization revenues for recognition in 2002 and 2003, if
necessary, to achieve its allowed rate of return. The deferred recognition of
rate levelization revenues provides us an opportunity to recover our power
supply costs in 2002 without further rate relief (See "Power Contract

Commitments", and "Rates—-Retail Rate Cases" in this section).

Power supply expenses constituted 75.3, 77.7, and 75.4 percent of total
operating expenses for the vyears 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectively. Power
supply expenses decreased by $10.5 million or 5.0 percent in 2001 and increased
$28.3 million or 15.4 percent in 2000. The decrease in power supply expenses in
2001 compared with 2000 resulted from the following:

* a $7.7 million decrease 1in energy costs arising from a power supply
arrangement with Hydro-Quebec, discussed under the caption "Power Contract
Commitments", whereby Hydro-Quebec has an option to purchase energy at prices
that were Dbelow market replacement costs;

* a $5.9 million decrease 1in Vermont Yankee costs due primarily to the
timing of scheduled outages at the plant, where the outage costs including the
costs of replacement power are deferred and amortized over the subsequent
refueling cycle;

* a $4.5 million decrease from power purchased for resale, primarily under a
power supply agreement discussed under the caption "Power Contract Commitments"
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below, whereby we buy power from MS that is sufficient to serve pre-established
load requirements at a pre-defined price; and

* a $3.0 million decrease 1n Company-owned generation costs reflecting a
reduction in generation used to maintain system reliability as compared to the
prior vyear when the unavailability of certain transmission equipment required
these units to run more frequently.

These amounts were partially offset by the disallowance in rates of 2000
Hydro Quebec power contract costs that required $7.5 million of those costs to
be charged in 1999 and amortized as a reduction of power supply expenses during
2000, $2.1 million in higher energy prices in 2001 under our MS agreement, and
higher capacity costs in 2001 of approximately $1.0 million.

Power supply expenses increased by $28.3 million or 15.4 percent from 1999
to 2000. The increase in power supply expenses from 1999 to 2000 resulted from
the following:

* a $20.0 million increase from power purchased for resale, primarily under
a power supply agreement discussed below, whereby we buy power from MS that is
sufficient to serve pre-established load requirements at a pre-defined price;
* a $7.7 million increase 1in energy costs arising from a power supply
arrangement with Hydro-Quebec, discussed Dbelow, whereby Hydro-Quebec has an
option to purchase energy at prices that were below market replacement costs;

* the costs to serve increased retail sales of electricity of 2.8 percent in
2001 and higher wunit power supply costs; and
* a $3.6 million increase in capacity costs associated with our long-term

Hydro-Quebec power supply contract.

These amounts were partially offset by a reduction in 2000 of $9.7 million
in losses accrued for the Hydro-Quebec power cost disallowance under past
regulatory rulings. Results for 1999 reflected pretax charges of $2.2 million
in disallowed Hydro-Quebec power costs, compared with the amortization during
2000 of accrued power expenses of $7.5 million for 2000 that had been recorded
in 1999. The power supply costs of Company-owned generation increased 39.3
percent or $2.2 million in 2000 due to purchases by MS under a power supply
agreement discussed below and because units were dispatched for system
reliability requirements due to the wunavailability of certain transmission
facilities.

The Independent System Operator of New England ("ISO") was created to
manage the operations of the New England Power Pool ("NEPOOL") effective May 1,
1999. The ISO works as a clearinghouse for purchasers and sellers of electricity
in the deregulated wholesale energy markets. Sellers place bids for the sale of
their generation or purchased power resources and if demand is high enough the
output from those resources is sold.

We must purchase electricity to meet customer demand during periods of high
usage and to replace energy repurchased by Hydro-Quebec under an arrangement
negotiated in 1997. Our costs to serve demand during periods of warmer than
normal temperatures in summer months and to replace such energy repurchases by
Hydro-Quebec rose substantially after the wholesale power markets Dbecame
deregulated in 1999, which caused much greater volatility in spot prices for
electricity. The cost of securing future power supplies had also risen
substantially in tandem with higher summer power supply costs. The Company
cannot predict the extent to which future prices will trade above historical
levels of <cost. If the new markets continue to experience the volatility
evident during 1999 and 2000, our earnings and cash flow could be adversely
impacted by a material amount.

POWER CONTRACT COMMITMENTS- On February 11, 1999, we entered into a contract
with MS as a result of our power requirements solicitation in 1998. A master
power purchase and sales agreement ("PPSA") defines the general contract terms
under which the parties may transact. The sales under the PPSA commenced on
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February 12, 1999 and will terminate after all obligations under each
transaction entered into by MS and the Company have been fulfilled. The PPSA
was filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") and the VPSB
was notified as well. In January 2001, the PPSA was modified and extended to
December 31, 2003.

The PPSA provides us with a means of managing price risks associated with

changing fossil fuel prices. On a daily basis, and at MS's discretion, we sell
power to MS from either (i) all or part of our portfolio of power resources at
predefined operating and pricing parameters or (ii) any power resources

available to wus, provided that sales of power from sources other than
Company-owned generation comply with the predefined operating and pricing
parameters. MS then sells to us, at a predefined price, power sufficient to
serve pre-established load requirements. MS is also responsible for scheduling
supply resources. We remain responsible for resource performance and
availability. MS provides no coverage against major unscheduled outages. The
Company and MS have agreed to the protocols that are used to schedule power
sales and purchases and to secure necessary transmission. We anticipate that
arrangements we make to manage power supply risks will be on average more costly
than the expected cost of fuel during the periods being hedged because these
arrangements would typically incorporate a risk premium.

During 1994, we negotiated an arrangement with Hydro-Quebec that reduced
the <cost wunder our 1987 contract with Hydro-Quebec over the November 1995
through October 1999 period (the "July 1994 Agreement").

As part of the July 1994 Agreement, we were obligated to purchase $4.0
million (in 1994 dollars) worth of research and development work from
Hydro-Quebec over a four-year period (which was extended to 2001), and made a
$6.5 million (in 1994 dollars) payment to Hydro-Quebec in 1995. Hydro-Quebec
retains the right to curtail annual energy deliveries by 10 percent up to five
times, over the 2001 to 2015 period, if documented drought conditions exist in
Qu bec.

Hydro-Quebec also has the right to reduce the load factor from 75 percent
to 65 percent a total three times over the life of the 1987 contract. The
Company can delay such reduction by one year under the same contract. During
2001, Hydro-Quebec exercised the first of these options for 2002 and the Company
delayed the effective date of this exercise until 2003. The Company estimates
that the net cost of Hydro-Quebec's exercise of its option will increase power
supply expense during 2003 by approximately $0.4 million. During the first
year of the July 1994 Agreement (the period from November 1995 through October
1996), the average cost per kilowatt-hour of Schedules B and C3 combined was cut
from 6.4 to 4.2 cents per kilowatt-hour, a 34 percent (or $16 million) cost
reduction. Over the period from November 1996 through December 2000 and
accounting for the payments to Hydro-Quebec, the combined unit costs were
lowered from 6.5 to 5.9 cents per kilowatt-hour, reducing unit costs by 10
percent and saving $20.7 million in nominal terms.

Under a power supply arrangement executed in January 1996 ("9601"), we
received payments from Hydro-Quebec of $3.0 million in 1996 and $1.1 million in
1997. Under 9601 we were required to shift up to 40 megawatts of deliveries to
an alternate transmission path, and use the associated portion of the
NEPOOL/Hydro—Quebec interconnection facilities to purchase power for the period
from September 1996 through June 2001 at prices that wvaried Dbased upon

conditions in effect when the purchases were made. 9601 also provided for
minimum payments by the Company to Hydro-Quebec for periods in which power was
not purchased under the arrangement. 9601 allowed Hydro-Quebec to curtail

deliveries of energy should it need to use certain resources to supplement
available supply. Hydro-Quebec did curtail deliveries in the fourth quarter of
2000. We estimate that 9601 has provided a Dbenefit of approximately $3.0
million on a net present value Dbasis over the past six vyears.

Under a separate arrangement executed on December 5, 1997 ("9701"),
Hydro-Quebec paid $8.0 million to the Company in 1997. 1In return for this
payment, we provided Hydro-Quebec options for the purchase of power. Commencing
April 1, 1998 and effective through the term of the 1987 Contract, which ends in
2015, Hydro-Quebec may purchase up to 52,500 MWh ("option A") on an annual
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basis, at the 1987 Contract energy prices, which are substantially below current
market prices. The cumulative amount of energy that may be purchased under
option A shall not exceed 950,000 Mwh.

Over the same period, Hydro-Quebec may exercise an option to purchase a
total of 600,000 MwWh ("option B") at the 1987 Contract energy price. Under
option B, Hydro-Quebec may purchase no more than 200,000 MWh in any year. As of
December 31, 2001, Hydro-Quebec had purchased or called to purchase 432,000 MwWh
under option B.

In 2001, Hydro-Quebec exercised option A and option B, and called for
deliveries to third parties at a net expense to the Company of approximately
$7.6 million, including capacity charges.

In 2000, Hydro-Quebec exercised option A and option B, and called for
deliveries to third parties at a net cost to the Company of approximately $14.0
million (including the cost of January and February, 2001 calls, and the cost of
related financial ©positions), which was due to higher energy replacement costs
incurred by the Company. Approximately $6.6 million of the $14.0 million net
9701 <costs were recovered 1n rates on an annual Dbasis.

In 1999, Hydro-Quebec called for deliveries to third parties at a net cost
to the Company of approximately $6.3 million. Hydro-Quebec's option to curtail
energy deliveries pursuant to the July 1994 Agreement can be exercised in
addition to these purchase options.

The VPSB, in the Settlement Order stated, "The record does not demonstrate
that any other New England utility foresaw the extent and degree of volatility
that has developed in the New England wholesale power markets. Absent that
volatility, the 97-01 Agreement would not have had adverse effects." In
conjunction with the Settlement Order, Hydro-Quebec committed to the Department
that it would not call any energy under option B of 9701 during the contract
year ending October 31, 2002.

On April 17, 2001, an Arbitration Tribunal issued its decision in the
arbitration brought by a group of Vermont electric companies and municipal
utilities, known as the Vermont Joint Owners ("VJO"), against Hydro-Quebec for

its failure to deliver electricity pursuant to the VJO/Hydro-Quebec power supply
contract during the 1998 ice storm. The Company 1s a member of the VJO.

In 1its award, the Arbitration Tribunal agreed partially with Hydro-Quebec
and partially with the VJO. 1In the decision, the Tribunal concluded (i) the
VJO/Hydro—Quebec power supply contract remains in effect and Hydro—Quebec is
required to continue to ©provide capacity and energy to the Company under the
terms of the VJO contract, which expires in 2015 and (ii) Hydro-Quebec is
required to return certain capacity payments to the VJO.

On July 23, 2001, the Company received approximately $3.2 million
representing its share of refunded capacity payments from Hydro-Quebec. These
proceeds reduced related deferred assets leaving a deferred Dbalance of
unrecovered arbitration costs of approximately $1.4 million. We believe it is
probable that this Dbalance will wultimately Dbe recovered 1in rates.

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation("VyY")

On August 15, 2001, VY agreed to sell its nuclear power plant to Entergy
Corporation for approximately $180 million. The FERC approved the Entergy
purchase on January 30, 2002. The sale is subject to approval of the VPSB, the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, and other regulatory bodies. A related
agreement calls for Entergy to provide the current output level of the plant to
VY's present sponsors, including the Company, at average annual prices ranging
from $39 to $45 per megawatt hour through 2012, subject to a "low market
adjuster" effective November 2005, that protects the Company and other sponsors
in the event that market prices for power drop significantly. No additional
decommission liability funding or any other financing by VY is anticipated to
complete the transaction. The sale, if completed, will lower projected costs
over the remaining license period for VY. The Company would continue to own its
equity interest in VY, whose role would consist primarily of administering power
supply contracts Dbetween Entergy and VY's present sponsors. On March 4, 2002,
the Vermont Department of Public Service announced its endorsement of the
proposed sale of the Vermont Yankee nuclear plant to Entergy Corporation, as
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discussed in Note B.

The VY plant currently has several fuel rods that will require repair
during 2002, a maintenance requirement that is not unique to VY. There are
various means of addressing the maintenance, including an estimated ten-day
shutdown of the plant, or a delay in shutdown accompanied by a reduction in the
generation output at the plant. At the present time, the Company is unable to
estimate the duration of any future outage or its ultimate cost, but it could be
material.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES- Other operating expenses decreased $1.7 million, or
9.7 percent 1in 2001 compared with 2000. The decrease was primarily due to a
$3.2 million charge during 2000 for disallowed regulatory litigation costs,
ordered by the VPSB as part of the Settlement Order, offset in part by increased
outside service expense during 2001.

Other operating expenses increased $0.1 million in 2000 compared with 1999.
The increase was primarily due to a $3.2 million charge for disallowed
regulatory litigation costs, ordered Dby the VPSB as part of the Settlement
Order. The increase was offset by a $3.3 million decrease in administrative and
general expense caused by the Company's reorganization efforts that reduced the
size of the workforce and lowered building occupancy costs.

TRANSMISSION EXPENSES-Transmission expenses decreased $0.1 million or 0.8
percent 1in 2001 compared with 2000.

Transmission expenses increased $3.4 million or 31.8 percent in 2000
compared with 1999 primarily due to congestion charges that reflect the lack of
adequate transmission or generation capacity in certain locations within New
England. These charges are allocated to all ISO members. The Company is unable
to predict the magnitude or duration of future congestion charge allocation, but
amounts could Dbe material.

In 2000, FERC 1issued a separate order ("Order 2000") requiring all
utilities to file plans for the formation and administration of regional
transmission organizations ("RTO"). In January 2001, the Company and other

Vermont transmission owning companies filed in compliance with Order 2000. The
Vermont companies support the Petition for Declaratory Order by various New
England transmission owning companies, with reservations. The Vermont companies'
principal concerns relate to:

* whether a New England RTO ("NERTO") will include all non-Pool Transmission
Facilities in the NERTO Tariff on a rolled in Dbasis;

* whether Highgate and Phase I/Phase II transmission facilities will be
included in the Tariff without a separate transmission levy;

* whether NERTO will continue the transition to a single regional
transmission rate; and

* the percentage of equity that transmission owners may acquire in the new
organization.

It has become 1likely that New England will adopt separate local energy
prices that reflect transmission constraints between local regions within the
NERTO. The changes are expected to Dbecome effective during 2003. The
locational energy prices are 1likely to vary between local regions based on
variables that include the amount of local generation, the cost of local
transmission facilities and the congestion within the local transmission system.
The Company 1s wunable to estimate how these transmission issues will be
resolved, but the negative impact on transmission expense could be material.

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES-Maintenance expenses increased $0.5 million or 7.2 percent
in 2001 compared with 2000 due to increased expenditures on right-of-way
maintenance programs. Maintenance expenses decreased in 2000 by $0.1 million or
1.4 percent compared with 1999 due to reductions in scheduled maintenance.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION- Depreciation and amortization expense
decreased $1.0 million or 6.6 percent 1in 2001 compared with 2000 due to
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reductions 1in amortization of demand side management costs that were only
partially offset by increased depreciation of wutility plant in service.
Depreciation and amortization expenses decreased $0.9 million or 5.5 percent in
2000 compared with 1999 for the same reason.

INCOME TAXES-Income tax amounts increased 1in 2001 due to an increase in the
Company's taxable income. Income taxes decreased for 2000 due to an increase in
the Company's taxable 1loss.

OTHER INCOME-Other income decreased $0.3 million in 2001 compared with 2000 due
in part to reduced interest income from the reduced investment returns available
in 2001. Other income decreased $0.7 million in 2000 due to a $0.6 million
gain on the 1999 sale of Green Mountain Energy Resources, Inc.

INTEREST EXPENSE-Interest expense decreased $0.2 million or 3.0 percent in 2001
compared with 2000 primarily due to scheduled reductions in long-term debt
offset in part by a $12 million term loan made on August 24, 2001.

Interest expense increased $0.1 million or 1.0 percent in 2000 due to
increases in short-term debt and rising interest rates that were partially
offset Dby reductions in long-term debt.

DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED STOCK- Dividends on preferred stock decreased
$81,000, or 8.0 percent in 2001 compared with 2000 due to repurchases of
preferred stock. In 2000, dividends on preferred stock decreased $141,000 or
12.2 percent for the same reason.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

The electric industry typically uses or generates a range of potentially
hazardous products in its operations. We must meet various land, water, air and
aesthetic requirements as administered by local, state and federal regulatory
agencies. We believe that we are 1in substantial compliance with these
requirements, and that there are no outstanding material complaints about our
compliance with present environmental protection regulations, except for
developments related to the Pine Street Barge Canal site.

PINE STREET BARGE CANAL SITE-The Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), commonly known as the "Superfund"
law, generally imposes strict, joint and several liability, regardless of fault,
for remediation of ©property contaminated with hazardous substances. We have
previously Dbeen notified by the Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") that we
are one of several potentially responsible parties ("PRPs") for cleanup of the
Pine Street Barge Canal site in Burlington, Vermont, where coal tar and other
industrial materials were deposited.

In September 1999, we negotiated a final settlement with the United States

EPA, the State of Vermont (the "State"), and other parties to a Consent Decree
that covers claims with respect to the site and implementation of the selected
site cleanup remedy. In November 1999, the Consent Decree was filed in the
federal district court. The Consent Decree addresses claims by the EPA for past
Pine Street Barge Canal site costs, natural resource damage claims and claims
for past and future oversight costs. The Consent Decree also provides for the

design and implementation of response actions at the site.

As of December 31, 2001, our total expenditures related to the Pine Street
Barge Canal site since 1982 were approximately $25.2 million. This includes
amounts not recovered 1in rates, amounts recovered in rates, and amounts for
which rate recovery has Dbeen sought but which are presently awaiting further
VPSB action. The Dbulk of these expenditures consisted of transaction costs.
Transaction costs include legal and consulting costs associated with the
Company's opposition to the EPA's earlier proposals for a more expensive remedy
at the site, litigation and related costs necessary to obtain settlements with
insurers and other PRPs to provide amounts required to fund the clean up
("remediation «costs"), and to address liability claims at the site. A smaller
amount of past expenditures was for site-related response costs, including costs
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incurred pursuant to EPA and State orders that resulted in funding response
activities at the site, and to reimburse the EPA and the State for oversight and
related response costs. The EPA and the State have asserted and affirmed that
all costs related to these orders are appropriate costs of response under CERCLA
for which the Company and other PRPs were legally responsible.

We estimate that we have recovered or secured, or will recover, through
settlements of 1litigation «claims against insurers and other parties, amounts
that exceed estimated future remediation costs, future federal and state
government oversight costs and past EPA response costs. We currently estimate
our unrecovered transaction costs mentioned above, which were necessary to
recover settlements sufficient to remediate the site, to oppose much more costly
solutions proposed by the EPA, and to resolve monetary claims of the EPA and the
State, together with our remediation costs, to be $12.4 million over the next 32
years. The estimated 1liability is not discounted, and it is possible that our
estimate of future costs could change by a material amount. We also have
recorded an offsetting regulatory asset and we believe that it is probable that
we will receive future revenues to recover these costs.

Through rate cases filed in 1991, 1993, 1994, and 1995, we sought and
received recovery for ongoing expenses associated with the Pine Street Barge
Canal site. While reserving the right to argue in the future about the
appropriateness of full rate recovery of the site-related costs, the Company and
the Department, and as applicable, other parties, reached agreements in these
cases that the full amount of the site-related costs reflected in those rate
cases should Dbe recovered 1in rates.

We proposed in our rate filing made on June 16, 1997 recovery of an
additional $3.0 million in such expenditures. In an Order in that case released
March 2, 1998, the VPSB suspended the amortization of expenditures associated
with the Pine Street Barge Canal site pending further proceedings. Although it
did not eliminate the rate Dbase deferral of these expenditures, or make any
specific order in this regard, the VPSB indicated that it was inclined to agree
with other parties in the case that the ultimate costs associated with the Pine
Street Barge Canal site, taking into account recoveries from insurance carriers
and other PRPs, should be shared Dbetween customers and shareholders of the
Company. In response to our Motion for Reconsideration, the VPSB on June 8§,
1998 stated its intent was "to reserve for a future docket issues pertaining to
the sharing of remediation-related costs between the Company and its customers".
The Settlement Order released January 23, 2001 did not change the status of Pine
Street Barge Canal site cost recovery.

CLEAN AIR ACT-Because we purchase most of our power supply from other utilities,
we do not anticipate that we will incur any material direct cost increases as a
result of the Federal Clean Air Act or proposals to make more stringent
regulations under that Act. Furthermore, only one of our power supply purchase
contracts, which expired in early 1998, related to a generating plant that was
affected Dby Phase I of the acid rain provisions of this legislation, which went
into effect January 1, 1995.

RATES

RETAIL RATE CASES- The Company reached a final settlement agreement with the
Department in 1its 1998 rate case during November 2000. The final settlement
agreement contained the following provisions:

* The Company received a rate increase of 3.42 percent above existing rates,
beginning with bills rendered January 23, 2001, and prior temporary rate
increases became permanent;

* Rates were set at 1levels that recover the Company's Hydro-Quebec VJO
contract costs, effectively ending the regulatory disallowances experienced by
the Company from 1998 through 2000;

* The Company agreed not to seek any further increase in electric rates
prior to April 2002 (effective in bills rendered January 2003) unless certain
substantially adverse conditions arise, including a provision allowing a
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request for additional rate relief if power supply costs increase in excess of
$3.75 million over forecasted levels;

* The Company agreed to write off in 2000 approximately $3.2 million in
unrecovered rate case litigation costs, and to freeze its dividend rate until it
successfully replaces short-term credit facilities with long-term debt or equity
financing;

* Seasonal rates were eliminated in April 2001, which generated
approximately $8.5 million in additional cash flow in 2001 that can be utilized
to offset increased costs during 2002 and 2003;

* The Company agreed to consult extensively with the Department regarding
capital spending commitments for upgrading our electric distribution system and
to adopt customer care and reliability performance standards, in a first step
toward possible development of performance-based rate-making;

* The Company agreed to withdraw its Vermont Supreme Court appeal of the
VPSB's Order in a 1997 rate case; and
* The Company agreed to an earnings limitation for its electric operations

in an amount equal to its allowed rate of return of 11.25 percent, with amounts
earned over the 1limit Dbeing wused to write off regulatory assets.

The Company earned approximately $30,000 in excess of its allowed rate of
return during 2001 before writing off regulatory assets in the same amount.

On January 23, 2001, the VPSB approved the Company's settlement with the
Department, with two additional conditions:

* The Company and customers shall share equally any premium above book value
realized by the Company in any future merger, acquisition or asset sale, subject
to an $8.0 million 1imit on the customers' share; and

* The Company's further investment in non-utility operations is restricted.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

CONSTRUCTION-Our capital requirements result from the need to construct
facilities or to invest 1in ©programs to meet anticipated customer demand for
electric service. Capital expenditures, net of customer advances for
construction, over the past three years and forecasted for 2002 are as follows

Generation Transmission Distribution Conservation Other*

(In thousands)

Actual:

1999. . . $ 211 $ 144 S 5,930 S 1,943 $ 9,038
2000. . . 1,937 348 7,316 *x 5,876
2001. . . 2,323 1,219 8,567 *x 3,529
Forecast:

2002. . . $ 3,258 §$ 1,827 S 9,173 **% 5 5,447

* Other includes $6.1 million in 1999, $1.3 million in 2000, $1.5 million in
2001, and an estimated $2.2 million in 2002 for the Pine Street Barge Canal
site.

**A state-wide Energy Efficiency Utility set up by the VPSB in 1999 manages all
energy efficiency programs, receiving funds the Company bills to its customers
as a separate charge.

DIVIDEND POLICY- The annual dividend rate was $0.55 per share at December 31,

$17,266
15,477
15,638

$19,705
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2001.

The Settlement Order 1limits the dividend rate at its current level until
short-term credit facilities are replaced with long-term debt or equity
financing. Retained earnings at December 31, 2001 were approximately $8.1
million. The Company recorded substantial improvement in retained earnings
during 2001 and, with continued growth in retained earnings, believes it will be
able to gradually increase the current dividend rate after restructuring its
credit arrangements. If retained earnings were eliminated, the Company would
not be able to declare a dividend under its Restated Articles of Association.

FINANCING AND CAPITALIZATION-Internally-generated funds provided approximately
100 percent, 41 percent, and 92 percent of requirements for 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Internally generated funds, after payment of dividends, provide
capital requirements for construction, sinking funds and other requirements.
We anticipate that for 2002, internally generated funds will ©provide
approximately 90 percent of total capital requirements for regulated operations,
the remainder to be derived by bank loans.

The Company 1s not dependent on the use of off-balance sheet financing
arrangements, such as securitization of receivables or obtaining access to
assets through special purpose entities. We do have material power supply
commitments that are discussed in detail under the captions "Power Contract
Commitments" and "Power Supply Expenses".

At December 31, 2001, our capitalization consisted of 51.2 percent common
equity, 42.5 percent long-term debt and 6.3 percent preferred equity.

The Company has a $15.0 million, 364-day revolving credit agreement
with Fleet Financial Services ("Fleet") joined by KeyBank National Association,
("KeyBank") expiring June 2002 (the "Fleet-Key Agreement"). The Fleet-Key
Agreement replaced a similar agreement with Fleet and Citizens Bank of
Massachusetts (the "Fleet agreement") in the amount of $15.0 million, with
borrowings outstanding of $500,000, with a weighted average rate of 9.5 percent,
at December 31, 2000. There were no amounts outstanding on the Fleet-Key
Agreement at December 31, 2001. There was no non-utility short-term debt
outstanding at December 31, 2001. The Fleet-Key Agreement 1s unsecured.

On September 20, 2000, we established a $15.0 million revolving credit
agreement with KeyBank. The Company was required to invest $15.0 million
provided Dby Energy East Corporation ("EE"), pursuant to a power supply option
agreement, 1in a certificate of deposit at KeyBank pledged by the Company to
secure the repayment of the Keybank revolving credit facility. The payment made
by EE was returned with accrued interest on September 11, 2001. The KeyBank
agreement expired on September 19, 200L1.

On July 27, 2001, the VPSB approved a $12.0 million two-year unsecured loan
agreement, with Fleet, joined by KeyBank, and the loan was made to the Company
on August 24, 2001. The Company used this facility, along with proceeds from
the maturing KeyBank certificate of deposit, to terminate the KeyBank agreement
and repay the $15.0 million it received from EE pursuant to the power supply
option agreement. At December 31, 2001, there was $12.0 million outstanding
under the two-year loan agreement.

On March 12, 2002, the Company purchased $10.0 million of the Company's
7.32 percent, Class E, Series 1 preferred stock outstanding for approximately
$10.1 million.

On March 15, 2002, the Company will redeem all of its 10 percent First
Mortgage Bonds due June 1, 2004. The bonds total $5.1 million and are subject
to annual sinking fund requirements of $1.7 million. The call premium will be
approximately $0.1 million.

See Note D, Preferred Stock, Note F, Long Term Debt, and Note M, Subsequent
Events for additional information.

The Company anticipates that it will secure financing that replaces some or
all of its expiring facilities during 2002.
The credit ratings of the Company's securities at December 31, 2001 are:
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Fitch Moody's Standard & Poor's

First mortgage bonds BBB Baa2 BBB
Preferred stock. . . BBB- Ba2 BB

During the first quarter of 2001, Moody's Investors Service and Fitch upgraded
the Company's first mortgage Dbond and preferred stock ratings. The rating
actions reflected the rating agencies' earnings and cash flow expectations for
the Company following the Settlement Order.

In the event of a change in the Company's first mortgage bond credit
rating to below investment grade, scheduled payments under the Company's first
mortgage bonds would not be affected. Such a change would require the Company
to post what would currently amount to a $4.3 million bond under our remediation
agreement with the EPA regarding the Pine Street Barge Canal site. The MS
contract requires credit assurances if the Company's first mortgage bond credit
ratings are lowered to Dbelow investment grade by any two of the three credit
rating agencies 1listed above.

The following table presents a summary of certain material contractual

obligations existing as of December 31, 2001.
Summary of certain material Payments Due by Period
contractual obligations 2003 and 2005 and After
TOTAL 2002 2004 2006 2006
(In thousands)
Long-term debt. . . . . . . . . . . S 84,100 $ 9,700 $ 23,400 $ 14,000 $ 37,000
Interest on long-term debt. . . . . 64,294 5,938 9,294 7,994 41,068
Preferred stock . . . . . . . . . . 560 235 150 115 60
Capital lease obligations . . . . . 5,959 426 851 851 3,831
Hydro-Quebec power supply contracts 715,579 48,473 94,960 100,561 471,585
MS power supply contract. . . . . . 30,331 17,227 13,104 - -
Total . . . . . . . . . . . .. S 900,823 $81,999 s$141,759 $123,521 $553,544
See the captions "Power Supply Expense" and "Power Contract Commitments" for
additional information about the Hydro-Quebec and MS power supply contracts,
and Note M, Subsequent Events, for additional information about early

retirement of long-term debt and preferred stock.
FUTURE OUTLOOK

COMPETITION AND RESTRUCTURING-The electric wutility Dbusiness is experiencing

rapid and substantial changes. These changes are the result of the following
trends:

* disparity 1in electric rates, transmission, and generating capacity among
and within wvarious regions of the country;

* improvements 1in generation efficiency;

* increasing demand for customer choice;

* new regulations and legislation intended to foster competition, also known
as restructuring; and

* increasing volatility of wholesale market prices for electricity.
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Electric wutilities historically have had exclusive franchises for the
retail sale of electricity in specified service territories. As a result,
competition for retail customers has Dbeen limited to:

* competition with alternative fuel suppliers, primarily for heating and
cooling;

* competition with customer-owned generation; and

* direct competition among electric wutilities to attract major new

facilities to their service territories.

These competitive pressures have led the Company and other utilities to
offer, from time to time, special discounts or service packages to certain large
customers.

In certain states across the country, including all the New England states
except Vermont, legislation has been enacted to allow retail customers to choose
their electricity suppliers, with incumbent utilities required to deliver that
electricity over their transmission and distribution systems (also known as
retail wheeling). Increased pressure 1in the electric wutility industry may
restrict the Company's ability to charge energy prices sufficient to recover
costs of service, such as the <cost of purchased power obligations or of
generation facilities owned by the Company. The amount by which such costs
might exceed market prices 1is commonly referred to as stranded costs.

Regulatory and legislative authorities at the federal level and in some
states, including Vermont where legislation has not Dbeen enacted, are
considering whether, when and how to facilitate competition for electricity
sales at the retail 1level. Recent difficulties 1in some regulatory
jurisdictions, such as California, have dampened any immediate push towards
deregulation 1in Vermont. However, in the future, the Vermont General Assembly
through legislation, or the VPSB through a subsequent report, action or
proceeding, may allow customers to choose their electric supplier. If this
happens without providing for recovery of a significant portion of the costs
associated with our power supply obligations and other costs of providing
vertically integrated service, the Company's franchise, including our operating

results, cash flows and ability to pay dividends at the current level, would be
adversely affected.
During 2001, the Town of Rockingham ("Rockingham"), Vermont initiated

inquiries and legal procedures to establish its own electric utility, seeking to
purchase an existing hydro-generation facility from a third party, and the
associated distribution plant owned by the Company within the town. In March
2002, voters in Rockingham approved an article authorizing Rockingham to create
a municipal wutility by acting to acquire a municipal plant which would include
the Bellows Falls Hydroelectric facility and the electric distribution systems
of the Company and/or Central Vermont Public Service Corporation. The Company
receives annual revenues of approximately $4.0 million from its customers in
Rockingham. Should Rockingham create a municipal system, the Company would
vigorously pursue its right to receive just compensation from Rockingham. Such
compensation would include full reimbursement for Company assets, if acquired,
and full reimbursement of any other costs associated with the loss of customers
in Rockingham, to assure that our remaining customers do not subsidize a
Rockingham municipal wutility.

NUCLEAR DECOMMISSIONING-The staff of the SEC has questioned certain current
accounting practices of the electric utility industry regarding the recognition,
measurement and classification of decommissioning costs for nuclear generating

units in financial statements. In response to these questions, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") had agreed to review the accounting for
closure and removal costs, including decommissioning. The FASB issued a new

statement in August 2001 for "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations",
which provides guidance on accounting for nuclear plant decommissioning costs.
The Company has not yet determined what impact, if any, the new accounting
standard will have on its investment in VY. We do not believe that changes in
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such accounting, if required, would have an adverse effect on the results of our
operations due to our current and future ability to recover decommissioning
costs through rates.

EFFECTS OF INFLATION-Financial statements are prepared 1in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and report operating results in terms
of historic costs. This accounting provides reasonable financial statements but
does not always take inflation into consideration. As rate recovery 1is based on
these historical costs and known and measurable changes, the Company is able to
receive some rate relief for inflation. It does not receive immediate rate
recovery relating to fixed costs associated with Company assets. Such fixed
costs are recovered based on historic figures. Any effects of inflation on
plant costs are generally offset Dby the fact that these assets are financed
through long-term debt.
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PART T, ITEM 1

GREEN MOUNTAIN

POWER CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
UTILITY PLANT

OTHER INVESTMENTS

CURRENT ASSETS

DEFERRED CHARGES

NON-UTILITY

Utility plant, at original cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Net utility plant

Property under capital lease
Construction work in progress

Associated companies, at equity
Other investments

Cash and cash equivalents

DECEMBER 31,

Total utility plant, net

Total other investments

Certficate of deposit, pledged as collateral

Accounts receivable, less allowance for
doubtful accounts of $613 and $463
Accrued utility revenues

Fuel, materials and supplies, at average cost

Prepayments
Income tax receivable
Other

Demand side management programs
Purchased power costs

Pine Street Barge Canal

Power supply derivative deferral
Other

Other current assets
Property and equipment
Other assets

Total current assets

Total deferred charges

Total non-utility assets
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TOTAL ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,

2001
(in thousands except share data)
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION
Common stock, $3.33 1/3 par value,
authorized 10,000,000 shares (issued
5,701,010 and 5,582,552) $ 19,004
Additional paid-in capital 74,581
Retained earnings. e e e e e 8,070
Treasury stock, at cost (15,856 shares). (378)
Total common stock equity. . 101,277
Redeemable cumulative preferred stock 12,325
Long-term debt, less current maturities. 74,400
Total capitalization 188,002
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION 5,959
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of preferred stock. 235
Current maturities of long-term debt 9,700
Short-term debt. e e e e e e e e e e -
Accounts payable, trade and accrued liabilities. 7,237
Accounts payable to associated companies 8,361
Rate levelization liability. 8,527
Customer deposits. . . 971
Purchased power call optlon llablllty -
Interest accrued .. . 1,100
Energy East power supply obllgatlon -
Other. 2,945
Total current liabilities. 39,076
DEFERRED CREDITS
Power supply derivative liability. 37,313
Accumulated deferred income taxes. 23,759
Unamortized investment tax credits . 3,413
Pine Street Barge Canal cleanup liability. 10,059
Other. 20,852
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Total deferred credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . 95,396

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NON-UTILITY
Net liabilities of discontinued segment. . . . . 1,701

Total non-utility liabilities. . . . . . . . . . 1,701

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

Form 10-K

The accompanying notes

statements.

are an

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In thousands, except per share data)

OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Power Supply
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
Company-owned generation
Purchases from others.

Other operating.

Transmission

Maintenance. e e e e e

Depreciation and amortization.

Taxes other than income.

Income taxes

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME

Equity in earnings of affiliates and non-utility operations.

Allowance for equity funds used during construction.

Other (deductions) income, net
Total other income
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES

INTEREST CHARGES

integral part of these consolidated financial

For the Years Ended December 31

$283,464

30,114
4,742
166,209
15,924
14,130
7,108
14,294
7,536
6,948
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Long-term debt 6,073 6,4

Other. .o . coe e 1,154 9

Allowance for borrowed funds used durlng construction. (188) (2
Total interest charges 7,039 7,2

INCOME BEFORE PREFERRED DIVIDENDS AND

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS. 11,793 7

Dividends on preferred stock 933 1,0

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS e e e e e e e e e e e e 10,860 (3

Net loss from discontinued segment operations, net of applicable income taxes. -

Loss on disposal, including provisions for

operating losses during phaseout period, net of applicable income taxes. (182) (6,5

NET INCOME (LOSS) APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCK $ 10,678 $ (6,8

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . § 1.93 $ (0.

Basic earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . (0.03) (1.

Basic earnings (loss) per share.
Diluted earnings
Diluted earnings
Diluted earnings (loss) per share.

Cash dividends declared per share. .

Weighted average shares outstanding-basic.

Weighted average equivalent shares outstanding- dlluted
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance - beginning of period.

Net Income (loss).

Cash dividends-redeemable cumulative preferred stock
Cash dividends—-common stock.

Balance - end of period.

GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income
provided by operating activities:

(loss) before preferred dividends. .
(loss) to net cash

(loss) per share from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . $ 1.88 $ (0.
(loss) per share from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . (0.03) (1.

5,630 5,4
5,789 5,4
$ 493 $ 10,3
11,611 (5,8
12,104 4,5
933 1,0
3,101 2,9
4,034 4,0
$ 8,070 S 4
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2001 2000 1999
(in thousands)
S 11,611 $ (5,840) $(3,063)
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Depreciation and amortization

Dividends from associated companies less equity income.

Allowance for funds used during construction.
Amortization of deferred purchased power costs.
Deferred income taxes Coe e
Provision for chargeoff of deferred regulatory asset.
Deferred purchased power costs. .

Accrued purchase power contract option call
Provision for loss on segment disposal.

Arbitration costs recovered (deferred).

Rate levelization liability ...
Environmental and conservation deferrals, net
Changes in:

Accounts receivable

Accrued utility revenues.

Fuel, materials and supplies. ..

Prepayments and other current assets.

Accounts payable. . . .

Accrued income taxes payable and recelvable

Other current liabilities

Other

Net cash provided by continuing operations.
Net change in discontinued segment.

Net cash provided by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction expenditures
Proceeds from subsidiary sales.
Investment in nonutility property

Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from term loan

Reduction in preferred stock.

Issuance of common stock. .
Proceeds (purchases) of certlflcate of dep051t
Power supply option obligation.

Reduction in long-term debt

Short-term debt, net.

Cash dividends.

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period.
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid year-to-date for:

Interest (net of amounts capitalized)

Income taxes, net

14,294 15,304 16,187
280 (26) 169
(398) (512) (224)

3,767 5,575 5,725
(2,167) 161 1,530
- 3,229 -

1,126 (6,692) (6,590)
(8,276) 8,276 -
182 6,549 6,676
3,229 (3,184) (1,684)
8,527 - -
(3,380) (2,073) (8,048)
5,254 (3,862) 474
1,229 (125) (358)
(2) (766) (150)

302 (165) 4,009
(666) 3,004 665
1,187 (372) (1,611)
794 (7,341) 1,722
(1,603) (181) (324)
35,290 10, 959 15,105
(1,797) 245 (138)
33,493 11,204 14,967
(12, 963) (13,853) (9,174)
- 6,000 -

(212) (187) (190)
(13,175) (8,040) (9,364)
12,000 - -
(235) (1,640) (1,650)
1,655 1,250 1,054
16,173 (15, 437) -
(16,012) 15,419 -
(9,700) (6,700) (1,700)
(15,500) 7,600 900
(4,034) (4,011) (4,101)
(15, 653) (3,519) (5,497)
4,665 (355) 106
341 696 590
5,006  $ 341 5 696
6,936 $ 7,185 $ 7,034
9,622 1,191 997
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.

CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION DATA
GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORPORATION At December 31,
SHARES
ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING

AUTHORIZED 2001 2000 2001 2000

(In thousands)

COMMON STOCK

Common Stock, $3.33 1/3 par value 10,000,000 5,685,154 5,566,696 S 19,004 $18,608
OUTSTANDI
AUTHORIZED ISSUED 2001 2000 2001
Shares (In thousands)

REDEEMABLE CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK,
100 PAR VALUE
4.75%, Class B, redeemable at

101 per share. . . . . . . 15,000 15,000 1,150 1,450 $ 115 $
%, Class C, redeemable at

101 per share. . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,000 15,000 2,850 3,300 285
9.375%, Class D, Series 1,

redeemable at $101 per share. . . . . . 40,000 40,000 1,600 3,200 160
7.32%, Class E, Series 1. . . . . . . . 200,000 120,000 120,000 120,000 12,000
TOTAL PREFERRED STOCK S 12,560

2001 2000

(In thousands)

LONG-TERM DEBT

Fleet/Key Term Loan due August 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S8 12,000 s -
FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS

6.21% Series due 2001 . . . . . . . . o0 e e e e e e e e e - 8,000
6.29% Series due 2002 . . . . . . . . oo e e e e e e e 8,000 8,000
6.41% Series due 2003 . . . . . . . . oo e e e e e e e 8,000 8,000
10.0% Series due 2004 - Cash sinking fund, $1,700,000 annually. 5,100 6,800
7.05% Series due 2006 . . . . . . L L. oo e e e 4,000 4,000

45



Edgar Filing: GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP - Form 10-K

7.18% Series due 2006 . . . . . . ..o e 0 e e e e e e e e 10,000
6.7% Series due 2018. . . . . . . . o oo e e e e e e e e e 15,000
9.64% Series due 2020 . . . . . . . 000 e e e e e e e e e 9,000
8.65% Series due 2022 - Cash sinking fund, commences 2012 . . . 13,000
Total Long-term Debt Outstanding. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 84,100
Less Current Maturities (due within one year) . . . . . . . . . 9,700
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT, LESS CURRENT MATURITIES . . . . . . . . . $ 74,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation. Green Mountain Power
Corporation (the "Company") 1is an investor-owned electric services company
located in Vermont with a principal service territory that includes
approximately one-quarter of Vermont's population. Nearly all of the Company's
net 1income 1s generated from its regulated electric utility operation, which
purchases and generates electric power and distributes it to approximately
87,000 retail and wholesale customers. At December 31, 2001, the Company's
primary subsidiary investment was Northern Water Resources, Inc. ("NWR"),
formerly known as Mountain Energy, Inc., which had invested in energy
generation, energy efficiency and wastewater treatment projects across the
United States. In 2000, the Company disposed of most of the assets of NWR, and
reports 1its results as income (loss) from operations of a discontinued segment.
In 1998, the Company sold the assets of its wholly-owned subsidiary, Green
Mountain Propane Gas Company ("GMPG"). The Company's remaining wholly-owned
subsidiaries, which are not regulated by the Vermont Public Service Board
("VPSB" or the "Board"), are Green Mountain Resources, Inc. ("GMRI"), which sold
its remaining interest 1in Green Mountain Energy Resources 1in 1999 and is
currently inactive, and GMP Real Estate Corporation. The results of these
subsidiaries, excluding NWR, and the Company's unregulated rental water heater
program are included in earnings of affiliates and non-utility operations in the
Other (Deductions) Income section of the Consolidated Statements of Income.
Summarized financial information for these subsidiaries is as follows:
